Appendix G Data Collection Instrument

Contents

Front End	6
Eligibility	9
Undergraduate Education	12
Post-Baccalaureate Education/Training	21
Post-Baccalaureate Employment	33
Teaching	46
Student Background	58
Locating	69
Opinions	77
Reinterview	78

Home

OMB Clearance No.: 1850-0729 Expiration Date: 02/28/2011

Welcome to the Baccalaureate and Beyond Longitudinal Study Website!

Beginning in summer 2011, the Baccalaureate and Beyond Longitudinal Study (B&B) will survey more than 1,500 bachelor's degree recipients from 150 U.S. colleges and universities to better understand the experience of graduates one year after earning a bachelor's degree. The survey collects information about respondents' experiences in the workforce; experiences in and plans for graduate school; earnings and expenses; family status; participation in civic activities and personal and professional goals. Data collected from B&B will help educators, researchers and policymakers at the local, state and national levels better understand the experiences of recent college graduates and what can be done to help them.

The B&B survey is now closed. Check back in June 2011. Thank you for your participation!

You can obtain additional information about the B&B study by using the links at the left side of this page. If you need additional assistance, send an e-mail to bbemail@rti.org or call the Help Desk toll-free at 1-877-262-4440.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number for this voluntary information collection is 1850–0729. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 35 minutes per response, including the time to review instructions, gather the data needed and complete and review the information collection. If you have any comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate or suggestions for improving this survey, please write to: U.S. Department of Education, Washington, DC 20202–4537. If you have any comments or concerns regarding the status of your individual submission of this survey, write directly to: The 2008-12 Baccalaureate and Beyond Longitudinal Study (B&B:08/12), National Center for Education Statistics, 1990 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20006.

Front End

Spec Name	Value				
Question Name	RESPCONF				
Wording	Before we begin, it is important to verify that we are interviewing the correct person.				
	Are you the [Y_FNAME] [Y_MNAME] [Y_LNAME] [Y_SNAME] who was enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] during the 2006-2007 school year?				
	If you are not [Y_FNAME] [Y_MNAME] [Y_LNAME] [Y_SNAME], please log out and call our Help Desk toll-free at 1-877-262-4440 to get your correct Study ID.				
Item	Spec Name Value				
	Wording Response Code Label Option 1 Yes 0 No				
Question	CONSENT				
Name Wording	Recently, we sent you material about the U.S. Department of Education's Baccalaureate and Beyond Longitudinal Study (B&B). This survey is being conducted to better understand the education, employment, financial, and personal choices and issues facing college graduates four years after earning their bachelor's degrees. if [INCENT AMOUNT!= "0"] As a token of our appreciation, you will				
	receive a \$" + [INCENT_AMOUNT] + " check if you complete the survey by [INCENT_BY_DATE]. Have you had a chance to read the material?				
Item	Spec Name Value				
	Wording Response Option Code Label Yes, I have read the material No, I have not read the material				
Question	INFCON1				
Name Wording	Good. The interview takes about 35 minutes. Your participation is voluntary and will not affect any aid or other benefits that you may receive. You may decline to answer any question or stop the interview at any time.				
	If you have questions about the study, please let us know.				
	You may contact the study's director, Melissa Cominole, toll free at 1-866-662-8227. For questions about your rights as a study participant, please contact RTI's Office of Research Protection toll free at 1-866-214-2043.				
	To review the letter that we mailed, click here.				

	To review the study brochure, click here.				
	May we be	May we begin the interview now?			
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording				
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Yes, I agree to participate now		
		2	Not now, but I want to participate at a later time		
		3	No, I do not want to participate at all		
Question	INFCON2				

Question Name Wordina

The B&B interview takes about 35 minutes. Your responses, combined with student record information (such as transcripts and financial aid data), may be used only for statistical purposes and may not be disclosed, or used, in personally identifiable form for any other purpose, unless otherwise compelled by law.

You are one of approximately 1,600 students who will be taking part in this study.

Your participation is voluntary and will not affect any aid or other benefits that you may receive. You may decline to answer any question or stop the interview at any time. The risk of participating in this study is small and relates to data security. However, there are strict confidentiality and security procedures in place.

If you have questions about the study, please let us know.

You may contact the study's director, Melissa Cominole, toll free at 1-866-662-8227. For questions about your rights as a study participant, please contact RTI's Office of Research Protection toll free at 1-866-214-2043.

Or you may review the material by clicking on the links below. To request that the study materials be mailed to you, please call the B&B Help Desk toll free at 1-877-262-4440.

To review the letter that we mailed, click here.

To review the study brochure, click here.

May we begin the interview now?

lte	m
-----	---

Spec Name	Value	
Wording		
Response	Code	Label
Option	1	Yes, I agree to participate now
	2	Not now, but I want to participate at a later time
	3	No, I do not want to participate at all

Question NameWording

NONRESPINCENT

Your participation is very important to the success of this study.

As stated earlier, if you complete the B&B survey by [INCENT_BY_DATE] you will be sent a \$[INCENT_AMOUNT] check with

	our thanks.
Item	At the end of the survey, you will be asked to provide the mailing address to which you'd like it sent.
Question Name	FLDCONF
Wording	[If interviewing via telephone] Hello, may I speak with [Y_FNAME] [Y_LNAME]?
	IF RESPONDENT NEEDS MORE INFO: This is I am calling for the U.S. Department of Education about a research study. (I'd like to speak to [Y_FNAME] [Y_MNAME] [Y_LNAME] who was enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] during the 2006-2007 school year.)
	ONCE YOU HAVE THE SM ON THE PHONE: Hello, this is I am calling for the U.S. Department of Education about a research study. Were you enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] during the 2006-2007 school year?
	IF YOU DETERMINE THAT YOU ARE SPEAKING TO THE CORRECT PERSON READ THE INFORMED CONSENT BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE INTERVIEW. IF THIS IS NOT THE CORRECT PERSON, CLICK "LOGOUT" TO RETURN TO THE CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM. (DO <i>NOT</i> CLICK "NEXT.")
Item	

Eligibility

Spec Name	Value		
Question Name	B12AELIC	3	
Wording	Were you enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] at any time between July 1, 2006 and June 30, 2007?		
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response Option	Code 1	Label
	opo	0	Yes No
Question Name	B12AEVRI	EN	
Wording	Have you	ever attende	ed [Y NPSCHL]?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response Option	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes No
Question	B12ALAS	-	NU
Name	DIZALAS	•	
Wording	Prior to July	, 1 2007 w	when were you last enrolled at [Y NPSCHL]?
Item	Spec Name	Value	men were you last emolied at [1_N Sene]:
ite	Wording	Month	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select one-
		1-12	January-December
	Wording Response	Year Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select one-
		1990- 2007	1990-2007
		1989	Before 1990
Question Name	B12ADEG		
Wording	of enrollme - June 30, 2 (We will as in the surv	ent at [Y_NP 2007)? k you about ey.)	cate were you working on during your last term (SCHL) in the 2006-2007 school year (July 1, 200 any more recent enrollment at [Y_NPSCHL] late
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording Response	Bachelor's degr	
	Option	1	Label Yes
	·	0	No
	Wording	Post-master's c	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
	Wording	0 Associate's deg	No
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No

	Wording	Undergraduate cert	tificate or diploma, including those leading to a license (example:		
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Yes		
	Mondina	0	No		
	Wording Response	Undergraduate level classes Code Label			
	Option	1	Yes		
		0	No		
	Wording Response	Master's degree Code	Label		
	Option	1	Yes		
		0	No No		
	Wording		esearch/scholarship (including the PhD, EdD, or other degrees that		
	Response	Code	earch or artistic achievement) Label		
	Option	1	Yes		
		0	No		
	Wording	Post-baccalaureate			
	Response Option	Code 1	Label Yes		
	•	0	No No		
	Wording	Graduate level clas			
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Yes		
	Wording	0 Doctoral degreen	No rofessional practice (including: chiropractic, dentistry, law, medicine,		
	Wording		thic medicine, pharmacy, podiatry, or veterinary medicine)		
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Yes		
	Wording	0 Doctoral degreeot	No ther (any doctor's degree that is not research/scholarship or		
	Response	professional practic	·		
	Option	1	Yes		
		0	No		
	Response Option Wording	Response Option Delease tell us the n			
Question Name	B12AMULT	DG			
Wording			achelor's degree at [Y_NPSCHL] at any time		
	during the 2	2006-2007 scl	hool year (July 1, 2006 – June 30, 2007)?		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Yes		
		0	No		
Question	B12AREQ				
Name Wording	Did you as	oploto the re-	wirements for your hashalaris dans while		
Wording	you were ei		quirements for your bachelor's degree while NPSCHL] during the 2006-2007 school year 007)?		
Item			pleted your requirements and the date when degree may be different.)		
	Wording				
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Yes		
		0	No		

lo .:	D4 0 4 14 11 11				
Question Name	B12AWHEN				
Wording	When did you complete the requirements for your bachelor's degree from [Y NPSCHL]?				
VVOIGING					
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording				
	Response Option	Code	Label		
	Option	1 2	Prior to July 1, 2006		
		3	Between July 1, 2006 and June 30, 2007 After June 30, 2007		
		4	Did not complete bachelor's degree		
			requirements at [Y_NPSCHL]		
Question	B12AAWI	RDT			
Name					
Wording			ear were you awarded your bachelor's degree		
	from [Y_N	PSCHLJ!			
	(Please se	lect both a	month and a year from the dropdowns.)		
Item	Spec Name	Value	monen and a year nom the dropadwist,		
	Wording	Month:			
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	-9	-Select one-		
	Mondina	1-12	January-December		
	Wording Response	Year: Code	Label		
	Option	-9	-Select one-		
		2009	2009		
		2008	2008		
		2007	2007		
		2006 2005	2006 Before 2006		
	Wording		if you were never awarded your degree		
_		on Response O			
Question	B12AWH	YSM			
Name Wording	[All got st	stomontl.			
vvorung	[All get statement]: Our records seem to be in error.				
	Our records seem to be in error.				
	[if B12AREQ=1]				
	Do you know why you were listed as having been awarded a bachelor's				
	degree at [Y NPSCHL] between July 1, 2006 and June 30, 2008?				
	deg. de de [1_in dei1e] detreen jary 1, 2000 and jane 30, 2000:				
	[else]				
	Do you know why you were listed as having completed the				
	requirements for a bachelor's degree at [Y_NPSCHL] between July 1,				
		June 30, 20	007?"		
Question	B12ABYE				
Name					
Wording			nses, it seems you may not be eligible for this		
	study. We will review your responses and may need to contact you				
	again.				
Item	Spec Name Value				

Wording	Please provide your e-mail address: Please provide an address where you can be contacted: Address is an International Address Street Address: Zip Code: City: State: Phone number: Foreign address: Foreign city: Foreign State/Province: Foreign Country: Foreign Zip/Postal Code: International Phone: 011-

Undergraduate Education

Spec Name	Value				
Question Name	B12BINTRO				
Wording	The following set of questions focuses on your undergraduate education prior to earning your bachelor's degree in [B12AAWRDMM] [B12AAWRDYY].				
Item					
Question Name	B12BNF	ST			
Wording			irst college, university, or trade school you leting your high school requirements?		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording				
	Response Option	Code 1	Label Yes		
		0	No		
		•	110		
Question	B12BFST	STR			
Name		., .			
Wording	In what month and year did you first attend any college, university, or				
	trade scho	ool after com	nleting your high school requirements?		
	trade scho	ool after com	pleting your high school requirements?		
			pleting your high school requirements? nonth and a year from the dropdowns.)		
ltem	(Please se	lect both a m			
ltem					
ltem	(Please se	lect both a m			
ltem	(Please se	lect both a m	nonth and a year from the dropdowns.)		
Item	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response	Value Month: Code	nonth and a year from the dropdowns.)		
Item	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year:	Label -Select one- January-December		
ltem	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code	Label -Select one- January-December Label		
ltem	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- January-December		
ltem	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007		
ltem	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007 Before 1950		
	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response Option	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007 1949 -1	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007		
Question	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007 1949 -1	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007 Before 1950		
Question Name	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response Option	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007 1949 -1	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007 Before 1950 Don't know		
Question	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response Option B12BNPB	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007 1949 -1	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007 Before 1950 Don't know Ar were you first enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] for		
Question Name	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response Option B12BNPB In what m your bach	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007 1949 -1 SDAT onth and yearelor's degree	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007 Before 1950 Don't know Ar were you first enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] for		
Question Name Wording	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response Option B12BNPB In what m your bach	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007 1949 -1 SDAT onth and yearelor's degree	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007 Before 1950 Don't know Ar were you first enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] for		
Question Name	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response Option B12BNPB In what m your bach (Please se	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007 1949 -1 SDAT onth and year elor's degree	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007 Before 1950 Don't know Ar were you first enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] for		
Question Name Wording	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response Option B12BNPE In what myour bach (Please se Spec Name Wording Response	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007 1949 -1 SDAT onth and yea elor's degree	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007 Before 1950 Don't know Ar were you first enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] for		
Question Name Wording	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response Option B12BNPE In what m your bach (Please se Spec Name Wording	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007 1949 -1 SDAT onth and yea elor's degree	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007 Before 1950 Don't know ar were you first enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] for e? nonth and a year from the dropdowns.)		
Question Name Wording	(Please se Spec Name Wording Response Option Wording Response Option B12BNPE In what myour bach (Please se Spec Name Wording Response	Value Month: Code -9 1-12 Year: Code -9 1950-2007 1949 -1 SDAT onth and yea elor's degree lect both a m Value Month: Code	Label -Select one- January-December Label -Select one- 1950-2007 Before 1950 Don't know ar were you first enrolled at [Y_NPSCHL] for e? nonth and a year from the dropdowns.)		

	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	-9	-Select one-		
		1950-2007	1950-2007		
		1949	Before 1950		
		-1	Don't know		
Question Name	B12BNPMJCH				
Wording	Since first of	declaring a m	najor at [Y NPSCHL], did you ever formally		
J	change it?				
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording				
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Yes		
		0	No		
Question Name	B12BNPCH	HNM			
Wording	[If Y N8MAJ	CHG=11			
vvoranig			at you formally changed your major at		
			it you formally changed your major at		
	[Y_NPSCHL]	l.			
	At [Y_NPSC	HL] did you d	change your major		
	[alas]				
	[else]	III 1 did yay s	shanga yayr majar		
			change your major		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording	Ondo	Label		
	Response Option	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Once		
		2	More than once Did not formally change major at [Y_NPSCHL]		
Question	P12PAPA	~	Did not formally change major at [1_N 3Ch2]		
	B12BORGI	чАј			
Name	144		I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
Wording			declared major at [Y_NPSCHL] for your		
	bachelor's (
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Major coder		P: Classification of Industrial Programs (NCES)		
Question	B12BDBLN	1AJ			
Name					
Wording	Did you hav	/e a double r	najor at [Y_NPSCHL]?		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording				
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Yes		
		0	No No		
Question	B12BNPM	AJ			
Name					
Wording	What was v	our major at	[Y NPSCHL] for your bachelor's degree?		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Major coder	Data Source: CIF	P: Classification of Industrial Programs (NCES)		
Question	B12BNPM	2			
Name					
Wording	What was v	our second r	major at [Y NPSCHL] for your bachelor's		
	degree?	car occorra i			
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Major coder	Data Source: CIF	P: Classification of Industrial Programs (NCES)		
Question	B12BNPE X	(P			
Name					
Wording	While enrol	led at IY NPS	SCHL] for your bachelor's degree did you		
1			z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z z		

Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording		om a course after the add/drop period?	
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
	Wording	Repeat a co	urse to earn a higher grade?	
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
	Wording		incomplete grade in a course?	
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
) A / =	0	No	
	Wording Response	Code	on academic probation? Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
	-	0	No	
	Wording		th any type of academic honors?	
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
	Wording	Ever get pla	ced on the Dean's List?	
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
Question	B12BUGF	PA		
Name				
Wording	1) Was vo	ur grade p	oint average (GPA) at [Y NPSCHL] measured on a	
	4.00 scale		g- (, <u>-</u> <u>-</u>	
			mulative GPA in all classes at [Y_NPSCHL] through	
	the end of your most recent term there? 3) Which of the following would you say best describes your cun			
			at [Y_NPSCHL] when you last attended there in the	
		7 school ye	ear?	
ltem	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording			
		on Response C	Option Details	
Question	B12BNPC	ONT		
Name				
Wording				
	Between [B12BNPBN	MM] [B12BNPBYY] and [B12AAWRDMM]	
			e you continuously enrolled at [Y NPSCHL] for your	
	-		e you contain a dashy content at [1_111 beine] for your	
	bachelor's degree?			
	(By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breaks			
	(By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breaks			
	from [Y_NPSCHL] that lasted for more than four months.)			
	(If you were continuously enrolled but completed your degree			
	requireme	ents more t	than four months before you were actually awarded	
			ree, answer "yes.")	
	,			
lha m	Constitution	Value		
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording	0-1	1-1-1	
	Response Option	Code	Label	
	Орион	1	Yes	
	D4651155	0	No	
Question	B12BNPS	IP		
Name				
Wording	Why did y	ou decide	to take a break from [Y_NPSCHL]?	
	_			

Item	Cnoo Nomo	Value			
	Spec Name Wording		at a different school (including for study abroad)		
	Wording	Academic proble			
	Wording	Needed time off f			
	Wording		for financial reasons		
	Wording	Other financial re	easons		
	Wording	Changed family s	status (such as marriage or divorce, baby, death in family)		
	Wording	Personal reasons	3		
	Wording	Other reason not	listed		
Question	B12BNPD	EG			
Name					
Wording	Before earning your bachelor's degree at [Y_NPSCHL], did you earn an undergraduate certificate or diploma or an associate's degree at [Y_NPSCHL]?				
Item	Spec Name Value				
	Wording				
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Yes, undergraduate certificate(s) or diploma(s)		
		2	Yes, associate's degree(s)		
		3	Yes, both undergraduate certificate(s) or diploma(s) and associate's degree(s)		
		0	No		
Question Name	В12ВОТН	SCH			
Wording	Other than	I IN NDSCHI I	did you attend any other colleges universities		
vvorunig	Other than [Y_NPSCHL], did you attend any other colleges, universit or trade schools as an undergraduate student between the time you				
	graduated from high school and the time you graduated with your				
	bachelor's degree from [Y_NPSCHL] in [B12AAWRDMM]				
	[B12AAWRDYY]?				
			enrollment and any other undergraduate		
	classes you	u have taken	that earned college credit, including enrollment		
	classes you for credit a	u have taken at any schools			
ltem	classes you for credit a Spec Name	u have taken	that earned college credit, including enrollment		
Item	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording	u have taken at any schools Value	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad.		
ltem	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording Response	u have taken at any schools Value Code	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label		
ltem	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes		
	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording Response Option	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label		
Question	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording Response	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes		
Question Name	classes you for credit a spec Name Wording Response Option	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0 01	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No		
Question	classes you for credit a spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you		
Question Name	classes you for credit a spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No		
Question Name Wording	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the after comple	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you		
Question Name	classes you for credit a spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the after comple	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements?		
Question Name Wording	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in Spec Name School (IPEDS)	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the after comple	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you		
Question Name Wording Item Question	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the after comple Value Data Source: IPI	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements?		
Question Name Wording Item Question Name	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in Spec Name School (IPEDS) coder B12BBDA	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the after comple Value Data Source: IPI	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements? EDS: Integrated Postsecondary Data Education System (NCES)		
Question Name Wording Item Question	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in Spec Name School (IPEDS) coder B12BBDA	u have taken at any schools Value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the after comple Value Data Source: IPI	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements?		
Question Name Wording Item Question Name	classes you for credit a spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in Spec Name School (IPEDS) coder B12BBDA	u have taken at any schools value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the after comple Value Data Source: IPI TO1	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements? EDS: Integrated Postsecondary Data Education System (NCES) r were you first enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]?		
Question Name Wording Item Question Name	classes you for credit a spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in Spec Name School (IPEDS) coder B12BBDA	u have taken at any schools value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the after comple Value Data Source: IPI TO1	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements? EDS: Integrated Postsecondary Data Education System (NCES)		
Question Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	classes you for credit a spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in Spec Name School (IPEDS) coder B12BBDA	u have taken at any schools value Code 1 0 O1 e name of the after comple Value Data Source: IPI TO1	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements? EDS: Integrated Postsecondary Data Education System (NCES) r were you first enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]?		
Question Name Wording Item Question Name	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in Spec Name School (IPEDS) coder B12BBDA In what mo	u have taken at any schools value Code 1 0 01 e name of the after comple Value Data Source: IPI Donth and year ect both a me	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements? EDS: Integrated Postsecondary Data Education System (NCES) r were you first enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]?		
Question Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	classes you for credit a spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in Spec Name School (IPEDS) coder B12BBDA In what mo (Please sel Spec Name Wording Response	u have taken at any schools value Code 1 0 01 e name of the after comple Value Data Source: IPI onth and year ect both a me	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements? EDS: Integrated Postsecondary Data Education System (NCES) r were you first enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]?		
Question Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	classes you for credit a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in Spec Name School (IPEDS) coder B12BBDA In what mo (Please sel Spec Name Wording	u have taken at any schools value Code 1 0 01 e name of the after comple Value Data Source: IPI Onth and year ect both a me Value Month:	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements? EDS: Integrated Postsecondary Data Education System (NCES) r were you first enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? onth and a year from the dropdowns.)		
Question Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	classes you for credit a spec Name Wording Response Option B12BSCHO What is the enrolled in Spec Name School (IPEDS) coder B12BBDA In what mo (Please sel Spec Name Wording Response	u have taken at any schools value Code 1 0 01 e name of the after comple Value Data Source: IPI Onth and year ect both a me Value Month: Code	that earned college credit, including enrollments where you studied abroad. Label Yes No e first college, university, or trade school you eting your high school requirements? EDS: Integrated Postsecondary Data Education System (NCES) r were you first enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? onth and a year from the dropdowns.)		

Response Option
1950-2007 1950-2007 1949 Before 1950 1 Don't know
Question Name Wording From your beginning enrollment date of [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] what month and year were you last enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM] befor your graduation from [Y_NPSCHL] in [B12AAWRDMM][B12AAWRDYY (Please select both a month and a year from the dropdowns.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Oode Label Option -9 -Select one- 1950-2007 1950-2007 1949 Before 1950 -1 Don't know Question Name Wording Between [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] and [B12BEMM01] [B12BEYY0 were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breafrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Code Label Option 1 Yes 0 No
Prom your beginning enrollment date of [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] what month and year were you last enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM] befor your graduation from [Y_NPSCHL] in [B12AAWRDMM][B12AAWRDYY] (Please select both a month and a year from the dropdowns.) Item Spec Name
Name Wording From your beginning enrollment date of [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] what month and year were you last enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM] befor your graduation from [Y_NPSCHL] in [B12AAWRDMM][B12AAWRDYY] (Please select both a month and a year from the dropdowns.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1950-2007 1950-2007 1949 Before 1950 -1 Don't know Question Name Wording Between [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] and [B12BEMM01] [B12BEYY0] were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breaffrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Code Label Option 1 Yes Option 1 Yes
what month and year were you last enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM] befor your graduation from [Y_NPSCHL] in [B12AAWRDMM][B12AAWRDYY] (Please select both a month and a year from the dropdowns.) Item Spec Name
Wording Month: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1950-2007 1950-2007 1949 Before 1950 -1 Don't know Question Name Wording Between [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] and [B12BEMM01] [B12BEYY0 were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breaffrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1 Yes 0 No
Wording Month: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1950-2007 1950-2007 1949 Before 1950 -1 Don't know Question Name Wording Between [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] and [B12BEMM01] [B12BEYY0 were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breaffrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1 Yes 0 No
Response Option
Option
Wording Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1950-2007 1950-2007 1949 Before 1950 -1 Don't know Question Name Wording Between [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] and [B12BEMM01] [B12BEYY0] were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breafrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Option Code Label Option 1 Yes 0 No
Wording Response Option Perform Response Option Response Option Perform Response Option Response Option Perform Response Option Code Label Ook Response Option Response Option Code Label Ook Response Option Response Option Code Label Ook Response Option Response Optio
Option -9 -Select one- 1950-2007 1949 Before 1950 -1 Don't know Question Name Wording Between [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] and [B12BEMM01] [B12BEYY0 were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breafrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Wording Response Option Code Label Option Yes 0 No
1950-2007 1950-2007 1950-2007 1949 Before 1950 1 Don't know
Question Name Wording Between [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] and [B12BEMM01] [B12BEYY0 were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breafrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1 Yes 0 No
Question Name Wording Between [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] and [B12BEMM01] [B12BEYY0 were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breatfrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1 Yes 0 No
Question Name B12BCONT01 Wording Between [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] and [B12BEMM01] [B12BEYY0 were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breaffrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1 Yes 0 No 0 No
Name Wording Between [B12BBMM01] [B12BBYY01] and [B12BEMM01] [B12BEYY0 were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breafrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1 Yes 0 No
were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breatfrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Code Label Option 1 Yes 0 No
were you continuously enrolled at [T_SL_SCHNM]? (By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breatfrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Code Label Option 1 Yes 0 No
(By "continuously enrolled" we mean that you did not have any breatfrom [T_SL_SCHNM] that lasted for more than four months.) Spec Name
Wording Response Code Label Option 1 Yes 0 No
Response Code Label Option 1 Yes 0 No
Option 1 Yes 0 No
0 No
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Question B12BSTP01
Name
Wording Why did you decide to take a break from [T SL SCHNM]?
Item Spec Name Value
Wording Wanted to enroll at a different school (including for study abroad)
Wording Academic problems
Wording Needed time off from studying
Wording Conflicted with job/military
Wording Needed to work for financial reasons
Wording Other financial reasons
Wording Changed family status (such as marriage or divorce, baby, death in family)
Wording Personal reasons Wording Other reason not listed
Wording Other reason not listed
Question B12BODEG01
Question B12BODEG01 Name
Question B12BODEG01 Name Wording What undergraduate degree or certificate were you working on during
Question Name Wording What undergraduate degree or certificate were you working on during your last term at [T_SL_SCHNM] before your graduation from
Question B12BODEG01 Name Wording What undergraduate degree or certificate were you working on during
Question Name Wording What undergraduate degree or certificate were you working on during your last term at [T_SL_SCHNM] before your graduation from
Question Name Wording What undergraduate degree or certificate were you working on during your last term at [T_SL_SCHNM] before your graduation from

Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Not working on a specific undergraduate degree at (there for summer school or studying abroad)
		2	Undergraduate certificate or diploma Associate's degree
		4	4-year bachelor's degree program
		5	5-year bachelor's degree program (also awarded by a 4-year college or university, but generally requires 5 years of full-time, college- level work)
Question Name	B12BERNO	1	
Wording	[T_SL_DEGF	ILL] from [T_S	ogram of study and receive your L_SCHNM]?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording Response	Codo	Label
	Option	Code 1	Yes
	·	0	No
Question	B12BUGYF		
Name			
Wording	[T_SL_SCHN	IM] for your [T	vel during your last term of enrollment at _SL_DEGFILL] before your graduation from .DMM] [B12AAWRDYY]?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	6 1	Unclassified undergraduate
		2	First year or freshman Second year or sophomore
		3	Third year or junior
		4	Fourth year or senior
		5	Fifth year or higher undergraduate
Question	B12BMENI	R01	
Name Wording	Were you e time?	nrolled at both	n [T_SL_SCHNM] and [Y_NPSCHL] at the same
	(For example, you would say "yes" if you took a summer school class a [T_SL_SCHNM] in between semesters at [Y_NPSCHL], or if you were studying abroad while you were still considered to be a student at [Y_NPSCHL]).		
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response Option	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
Question Name	B12BTNS0		No
Wording	Did you atte	•	er any credits to [Y_NPSCHL] from
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording Response	Codo	Lobal
	Option	Code 1	Label Yes
	•	0	No No
Question	B12BTRNC	•	·
~ · · · · · · · ·			

Name				
Wording	Were all, so	ome, or no	ne of those credits accepted by [Y NPSCHL]?	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response	Code	Label	
	Option	2	All	
		1	Some	
		3	None	
Question Name	B12BOTS	01		
Wording	besides [T_ you gradua	SL_SCHNM ited from h degree fro	ther colleges, universities, or trade schools 1], as an undergraduate student between the time nigh school and the time you graduated with your m [Y_NPSCHL] in [B12AAWRDMM]	
lton.	have taken	that earne	ollment and any other undergraduate classes you ed college credit, including enrollment for credit at bu studied abroad.)	
Item	Wording	value		
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
Question	0 No B12BNP2YR			
Name Wording	Vou indicate	ad attandin	ag a two year institution prior to carning your	
wording	You indicated attending a two-year institution prior to earning your bachelor's degree from [Y_NPSCHL]. Would you have been able to complete your bachelor's degree if you had not attended a two-year institution?			
Item	naa not atte		n-vear institution?	
	Spec Name	Value	vo-year institution?	
	Wording	Value		
	Wording Response	Value Code	Label	
	Wording	Value		
Question Name	Wording Response	Value Code 1 0	Label Yes	
Name Wording	Wording Response Option B12BFOCU	Code 1 0 JS	Label Yes	
Name Wording Item Question	Wording Response Option B12BFOCU The next fe	Code 1 0 JS ew question	Label Yes No	
Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	Wording Response Option B12BFOCU The next feeducation. B12BUGLI Other than you take ou undergradu	Code 1 0 JS ew question money you at any type	Label Yes No ns focus on how you paid for your undergraduate ou may have borrowed from family or friends, did e of student loans to help pay for your	
Name Wording Item Question Name	Wording Response Option B12BFOCU The next feeducation. B12BUGLI Other than you take or undergradu Spec Name	Code 1 0 JS ew question money you at any type	Label Yes No ns focus on how you paid for your undergraduate ou may have borrowed from family or friends, did e of student loans to help pay for your	
Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	Wording Response Option B12BFOCU The next feeducation. B12BUGLI Other than you take ou undergradu Spec Name Wording	Code 1 0 JS ew question money you at any type uate educa Value	Label Yes No ns focus on how you paid for your undergraduate ou may have borrowed from family or friends, did e of student loans to help pay for your ation?	
Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	Wording Response Option B12BFOCU The next feeducation. B12BUGLI Other than you take or undergradu Spec Name	Code 1 0 JS w question money you at any type uate educa Value Code 1 0	Label Yes No ns focus on how you paid for your undergraduate ou may have borrowed from family or friends, did e of student loans to help pay for your ation? Label Yes No	
Name Wording Item Question Name Wording Item	Wording Response Option B12BFOCU The next feeducation. B12BUGLI Other than you take ou undergradu Spec Name Wording Response Option	Code 1 0 JS w question money you at any type ate educa Value Code 1 0 -1	Label Yes No ns focus on how you paid for your undergraduate ou may have borrowed from family or friends, did e of student loans to help pay for your ation? Label Yes	
Name Wording Item Question Name Wording Item Question Name	Wording Response Option B12BFOCU The next feeducation. B12BUGLI Other than you take ou undergradu Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BLNTY	Code 1 0 JS ew question money you at any type ate educa Value Code 1 0 -1 /P	Label Yes No ns focus on how you paid for your undergraduate ou may have borrowed from family or friends, did e of student loans to help pay for your ation? Label Yes No Don't know	
Name Wording Item Question Name Wording Item	Wording Response Option B12BFOCU The next feeducation. B12BUGLI Other than you take ou undergradu Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BLNTY	Code 1 0 JS ew question money you at any type ate educa Value Code 1 0 -1 /P	Label Yes No ns focus on how you paid for your undergraduate ou may have borrowed from family or friends, did e of student loans to help pay for your ation? Label Yes No	

	Wording Wording Wording	Federal loans, such as Stafford or Perkins loans Private loans, such as Sallie Mae Signature, CitiAssist, and EXCEL loans Other types of loans			
Question Name	B12BUGLA	AM			
Wording		did you borrow in student loans for your entire late education?			
	Please do n	ot include any money borrowed from family or friends.			
14		unsure of the amount, provide your best estimate.)			
Item	Spec Name Wording Response Option	Value \$ n Response Option Details			
Question Name	B12BUGPF	RIV			
Wording	Of the amo	LAM] missing: unt you borrowed for your undergraduate education, how ey did you borrow through private student loans?			
Item		2BUGLAM] you borrowed for your undergraduate education, money did you borrow through private student loans?			
item	Wording \$ Response Option Response Option Details Wording Don't know Response Option Response Option Details				
Question Name	B12BUGO	WE			
Wording		LAM] missing: of the amount that you borrowed in total undergraduate u still owe?			
	(If you are i	unsure of the amount, provide your best estimate.)			
	[else] How much you still ow	of the \$[B12BUGLAM].00 in total undergraduate loans do e?			
	(If you are u	unsure of the amount, provide your best estimate.)			
Item	Wording	Value \$ n Response Option Details Don't know n Response Option Details			
Question	B12BRPYS	ot '			
Name Wording	Are you cur education?	rently repaying any student loans for your undergraduate			
		narried and your spouse is paying your loans for you, es." If someone other than a spouse is paying your loans for te "no."			

Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question Name	B12PRPYA	AMT	
Wording	How much loans?	do you pay ea	ach month for your undergraduate student
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	\$ per month	
	Response Option	n Response Option [Details
	Wording	Don't know	
Ouestien	Response Option B12BLNPL	n Response Option [Details
Question Name	DIZDLNPL	-AN	
Wording		an payments.	
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		rly income (part of an income based repayment plan)?
	Response Option	Code 1	Label Yes
	орион	0	nes No
	Wording		e or part through a loan forgiveness program?
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
	147 P	0	No
	Wording Response	Code	e or part by family or friends, not including a spouse? Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question Name	B12BNTPA	ΑY	
Wording	What is the status of your loans?		ır loans?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	You are participating in a loan forgiveness
		2	program Loans are in forbearance
		3	You or someone else paid (or is paying) back
		· ·	your loans
		4	Loans are in an income-contingent loan repayment plan which does not yet require
		5	repayment Loans are still within 6-month grace period
			since graduation
		6	Loans are in deferment
_		7	Other status not listed
Question Name	B12BLND	EF	
Wording	Why have y	vou been able	to defer repayment of your student loans?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		alf-time in a postsecondary school
	Wording	Study in an approv program for the dis	ed graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training abled
	Wording	Unable to find full-t	
	Wording	· -	omic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service)
	Wording	•	ching or other service deferment program
	Wording Wording	On active military of Other reason not list	· ·
Question	B12BLNIN		
Name	STEBLININ		
Hanne			

Wording	Has the amount of student loan debt you have from your undergraduate education influenced your employment plans and decisions in any way?		
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response Option	Code	Label
	Орион	1 0	Yes No
Question Name	B12BLNIN	*	INU
Wording	In what ways has your undergraduate student loan debt influenced your employment plans and decisions?		
Item	Spec Name Value		
	Wording	Took less des	sirable job
	Wording	Had to work r	more hours than desired
	Wording	Took job outs	side field of study or training to cover the monthly student loan payment
	Wording	Had to work r	more than one job at the same time
	Wording	•	o to graduate school but had to work instead
O	Wording	Other	
Question	B12BLNW	KIH	
Name	_		
Wording			r undergraduate student loan debt to be a
	worthwhile	e investme	nt in your future in terms of
	• The	e job relate	ed skills you acquired
	• 1116	e knowleda	ie not directiv related to iob skills that vou
			e not directly related to job skills that you
		e knowleag quired	je not directly related to job skills that you
ltem	acc		je not directly related to job skills that you
Item		quired	je not directly related to job skills that you
Item	Spec Name	quired	Je not directly related to Job skills that you
ltem	Spec Name Wording	quired Value	
ltem	Spec Name Wording Response	Value Code	Label
	Spec Name Wording Response Option	Value Code 1 0	Label Yes
Question	Spec Name Wording Response	Value Code 1 0	Label Yes
Question Name	Spec Name Wording Response Option	Value Code 1 0 HO	Label Yes No
Question	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa	Value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you
Question Name Wording	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sareceived a	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you
Question Name	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sareceived a Spec Name	Value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you
Question Name Wording	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with value	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you HL]?
Question Name Wording	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording Response	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with value Code	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you HL]?
Question Name Wording	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with value Code 1	Label Yes No n the quality of the undergraduate education you HL]? Label Yes
Question Name Wording Item	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording Response Option	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with value Code 1 0	Label Yes No n the quality of the undergraduate education you HL]?
Question Name Wording Item	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording Response	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with value Code 1 0	Label Yes No n the quality of the undergraduate education you HL]? Label Yes
Question Name Wording Item Question Name	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BMAJ	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with triat [Y_NPSCH value) Code 1 0 CHO	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you HL]? Label Yes No
Question Name Wording Item	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BMAJ Are you sa	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with triat [Y_NPSCH value) Code 1 0 CHO	Label Yes No n the quality of the undergraduate education you HL]? Label Yes
Question Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BMAJ Are you sa of study?	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with value Code 1 0 CHO atisfied with	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you HL]? Label Yes No
Question Name Wording Item Question Name	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BMAJ Are you sa of study? Spec Name	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with triat [Y_NPSCH value) Code 1 0 CHO	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you HL]? Label Yes No
Question Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BMAJ Are you sa of study? Spec Name Wording	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with value Code 1 0 CHO atisfied with value	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you HL]? Label Yes No n your choice of undergraduate major(s) or course
Question Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BMAJ Are you sa of study? Spec Name Wording Response	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with value Code 1 0 CHO atisfied with value Code 1 0 CHO atisfied with value	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you HL]? Label Yes No n your choice of undergraduate major(s) or course Label
Question Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BINCI Are you sa received a Spec Name Wording Response Option B12BMAJ Are you sa of study? Spec Name Wording	value Code 1 0 HO atisfied with value Code 1 0 CHO atisfied with value	Label Yes No The quality of the undergraduate education you HL]? Label Yes No n your choice of undergraduate major(s) or course

Post-Baccalaureate Education/Training

Spec Name	Value			
Question Name	B12CPST	GRD		
Wording		or training	c you some questions about any addition gyou've had since earning your bachel	
	(including degree or	enrollmer certificate	n any school for an additional degree on the for any graduate and additional under the programs) since earning your bachelo the last interviewed?	ergraduate
			ccepted to a school for a degree or cert enrolled in the 2011-2012 school year	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording			
	Response Option	Code 1	Label Yes	
	- -	0	No	

Question Name	B12CSCI	101	
Wording	What is th	ne name o	f that school?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	School (IPEDS coder	S) Data Soui	ce: IPEDS: Integrated Postsecondary Data Education System (NCES)
Question Name	B12CCRE	N01	
Wording	Are you cu program?	ırrently er	rolled at [SCHOOL] for your degree or certificate
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
		2	I have been accepted to [SCHOOL] and will be enrolled in the 2011-2012 school year (have not yet started taking classes)
Question Name Wording	B12CDEG	01	

What degree or certificate are you working on at [SCHOOL]?

(If you are working on more than one degree or certificate at the same time at [SCHOOL], you can select only one now. You will have an opportunity to tell us about other degrees and certificates at [SCHOOL] later.)

(If you are co-enrolled at [SCHOOL] and another institution, you must indicate only the degree or certificate you will be awarded from [SCHOOL].)

Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Undergraduate certificate or diploma, including those leading to a license (example: cosmetology)
		2	Associate's degree (AS, AA, etc.)
		3	Additional bachelor's degree (BA, BS, BFA, etc.)
		4	Post-baccalaureate certificate
		5	Master's degree (MA, MS, MBA, MFA, MDiv, MAT, etc.)
		6	Post-master's certificate
		7	Doctoral degreeprofessional practice (including: chiropractic, dentistry, law, medicine, optometry, osteopathic medicine, pharmacy, podiatry, or veterinary medicine)
		8	Doctoral degreeresearch/scholarship (including the PhD, EdD, or other degrees that require original research or artistic achievement)
		9	Doctoral degreeother (any doctor's degree that is not research/scholarship or professional practice)
Question Name Wording	In what mo	nth and year v	were you first enrolled for your
lh a ma	Cose Name	Value	
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value Month:	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select one-
		1-12	January-December
	Wording	Year:	canally 2000mbs.
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select one-
		1	Before 2007
		2007	2007
		2008	2008
		2009	2009
		2010	2010
Question Name	B12CMAJ0	2011 1	2011
Wording			
		s your primary NAME] at [SCH	major or field of study for your [OOL] ?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
Question	Major coder B12CALTC		Classification of Instructional Programs (NCES)
Name Wording	Are all, som	ne, or none of	the classes you are currently taking at

I		taught (If	you are not currently taking any classes, select
			e following.)
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	Only on-line	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	All
		2	Some
		3	None
	Wording		ng after 6:00 p.m. Monday-Thursday)
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	All
		2	Some
	Wording	3 On the weeks	None nd (starting after 6:00 p.m. Friday or any time Saturday or Sunday)
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	All
		2	Some
		3	None
Question	B12CSCA	LEINT01	
Name			
Wording	each state "strongly o	ment by pr disagree" ai se decimal	stions, please tell us how much you agree with oviding a number from 1 to 5, with 1 being and 5 being "strongly agree." If you would like to, values such as a 2.5 or a 4.5 to answer these
Item			
Question Name	B12CONLINEATT01		
Wording	If my on-lin		were not available, I still would have attended
Item	Spec Name	Value	
iteiii	Slider	1-5	
Question Name Wording	If my night		ere not available, I still would have attended
	school this term.		
Item	Spec Name	Value	
iteiii	Slider	1-5	
Question	B12CWKNDATT01		
Name			
Wording	If my weel	cend course	es were not available, I still would have attended
1.0.09	school this term. Spec Name Value		
Item			
iteiii	Slider	1-5	
Question	B12CENST01		
Name	R15CEN2101		
Wording			
vvorung	Contho -	riad of the	wey have been enrolled at ICCUOUI far.
			you have been enrolled at [SCHOOL] for your
			ve you been mainly a full-time or part-time
	student o	r an equal r	nix of both?
	Student, o		
Item	Spec Name	Value	
ltem	Spec Name Wording		
ltem	Spec Name Wording Response	Code	Label
ltem	Spec Name Wording	Code 1	Full-time
Item	Spec Name Wording Response	Code	***

Question Name Wording	B12CENEMP01			
	For the period of time you have been enrolled at [SCHOOL] for your [T_SL_DEGNAME], have you been working full-time, part-time, or not a all?			
Item	Spec Name Value			
	Wording			
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Full-time	
		2	Part-time Equal mix of both	
		4	Not at all	
Question Name	B12CERNO	1		
Wording		ompleted you NAME] from [S	r program of study and received y SCHOOL]?	our/
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response	Codo	Lobal	
	Option	Code 1	Label Yes	
		0	No	
Question Name	B12CEXMY01			
Wording		nth and year (NAME] from [S	do you expect to receive your SCHOOL]?	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording	Month:	1 about	
	Response Option	Code -9	-Select one-	
	·	1-12	January-December	
	Wording	Year:	,	
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	-9	-Select one-	
		2011	2011	
		2012	2012	
		2013	2013	
		2014	2014	
		2015 2016	2015 2016	
		2017	2017	
		2018	2018	
		2019	2019	
		2020 2021	2020 After 2020	
		-1	Don't know	
	Wording	Do not expect to co	omplete degree at [SCHOOL]	
Question	Response Option B12CDGM	Response Option D	Details	
Name Wording	In what mo	nth and year	was your [T_SL_DEGNAME] award	ed by
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording	Month		
	Response	Code	Label	
-				

	Option	-9	-Select one-
	Manualia a	1-12	January-December
	Wording Response	Year Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select one-
		2007	2007
		2008	2008
		2009	2009
		2010	2010
Question	В12СОТНО	2011 1	2011
Name	BIZCOTTIO	'	
Wording	Have you earned or been enrolled at [SCHOOL] for any additional degrees or certificates since earning your bachelor's degree from [Y_NPSCHL]?		
			enrollment was for degrees or certificates
Itom	Spec Name	n you have no Value	t yet told us.)
Item	Wording	value	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	0	No
		1	Yes, currently enrolled in an additional degree
			or certificate program at [SCHOOL]
		2	Yes, will be enrolled in an additional degree or certificate program at [SCHOOL] in the 2011-2012 school year
		3	Yes, was enrolled in a different degree or certificate program at [SCHOOL] since earning bachelor's degree
Question Name	B12CNDGC	CWK	
Wording	Since earning your bachelor's degree from [Y_NPSCHL], have you lenrolled in any coursework that is not part of a degree or certificat program?		
	(If you are not right now, but will be enrolled in any non-degree coursework during the 2009-2010 school year, indicate "yes." Non-degree coursework may be for transfer credit or for recreation or personal enjoyment.)		
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question Name	B12CRSCW	/K	
Wording	Why did you decide to take non-degree coursework after earning your bachelor's degree from [Y_NPSCHL]?		
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording Wording	Needed for current of Needed for long-term Desired for personal College of the Co	m career goals I enrichment
	Wording	Other reason not lis	leu

Question	B12CFINA	AID		
Name Wording	What types of financial aid have you received to help pay for your			
voranig	additional education since earning your bachelor's degree from [Y_NPSCHL]?			
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value Federal student loan		
	Wording	Private education or bank loan Grant or scholarship Fellowship Teaching assistantship Research assistantship Other graduate assistantship Financial assistance from an employer Personal loan or gift from your family or other individual Other Did not receive financial aid Don't know		
Question	RCFINAID	INST		
Name				
Wording	How much did you receive/have you received in grants or scholarship from [SCHOOL] since you have been enrolled in your [DEGREE]?			
Item		did you receive/have you received in state aid (grants or os) since you have been enrolled in your [DEGREE]? Value		
	Wording Response	Code Label		
	Option	Value \$		
Question	RCFINAID	PRIV		
Name Wording	How much did you borrow/have you borrowed in private student loans			
Wording	since you have been enrolled in your [DEGREE]?			
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value		
	Response Option	Code Label		
	Option	Value \$		
Question Name	RCFCOST			
Wording		you pay less, more, or about what you had planned on paying in total ttend [SCHOOL] when you last attended for your [DEGREE]?		
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response	Code Label		
	Option	1 More 2 About what you had planned 3 Less		
Question Name	RCFCOST	ООР		

Wording	Overall, did you pay less, more, or about what you had planned on paying out-of-pocket to attend [SCHOOL] when you last attended for your [DEGREE]?			
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response	On do	Label	
	Option	Code 1	Label More	
	·	2 3	About what you had planned Less	
Question Name	B12CECUI	И		
Wording	Through the end of the 2010-2011 school year, how much did you borrow in student loans for your education since [we last talked to you]? Please do not include parent PLUS loans or any money borrowed from family or friends.			
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response Optio	n Response C	Option Details	
Question Name	B12CELNA	•	,	
Wording	Do you still owe all, some, or none of the total student loans that you took out for your education since earning your bachelor's degree?			
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response	Code	Label	
	Option	2	All	
		1 3	Some None	
Question Name	B12CELNS	TAT		
Wording	earning yo	ur bachel	paying the student loans you have taken out since or's degree?	
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value		
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes No	
Question Name	B12CELNI		140	
Wording	How much do you pay each month on your education loans? (If you're making payments for both undergraduate and graduate loans each month, give the total amount paid each month)			
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value		
Question Name	Response Optio B12CELN		Option Details	
Wording	Are your lo	oan paym	ients	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording	Based on y	your yearly income (part of an income based repayment plan)?	
	Response Option	Code 1	Label Yes	
	•	0	No	
	Wording	Being paid	in whole or part through a loan forgiveness program?	

I			
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		O Daina naid in 1	No
	Wording Response	Code	whole or part by family or friends, not including a spouse? Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question Name	B12CENTF	PAY	
Wording	What is the status of your loans?		
item			our roans:
item	Spec Name Wording	Value	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	You are participating in a loan forgiveness
		_	program
		2	Loans are in forbearance
		3	You or someone else paid (or is paying) back
			your loans
		4	Loans are in an income-contingent loan repayment plan which does not yet require
			repayment
		5	Loans are still within 6-month grace period
			since graduation
		6	Loans are in deferment
		7	Other status not listed
Question Name	B12CEDFF	R1	
Wording	What is the	reason tha	at you are not currently repaying your student
			student loans currently in deferment?
••		• •	seducite touris currently in determinate
Item	Spec Name		
		Value	et half time in a nostcocondary school
	Wording	Enrolled at leas	st half-time in a postsecondary school proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training
		Enrolled at leas	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training
	Wording	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training
	Wording Wording	Enrolled at least Study in an app program for the Unable to find f	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled
	Wording Wording Wording	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find f Experiencing e	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment
	Wording Wording Wording Wording	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find f Experiencing e	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program
	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find f Experiencing e Participate in a	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty
	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find f Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty
	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find f Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty
Question	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find the Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty
Question Name	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find the Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty
Name	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find the Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed
-	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording On a scale	Enrolled at leas Study in an approgram for the Unable to find f Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed
Name	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording On a scale	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find the Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed
Name Wording	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording	Enrolled at leas Study in an approgram for the Unable to find f Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n	proved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed
Name	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording On a scale	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find t Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n TLN from 1 to 1	oroved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt.
Name Wording Item	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording State of the state of th	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find t Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n TLN from 1 to 1 ation-related Value Very low to Ver	oroved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt.
Name Wording Item Question	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Spec Name	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find t Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n TLN from 1 to 1 ation-related Value Very low to Ver	oroved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt.
Name Wording Item	Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording Wording State of the state of th	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find t Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n TLN from 1 to 1 ation-related Value Very low to Ver	oroved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt.
Name Wording Item Question	Wording B12CEOUT On a scale your educa Spec Name Slider B12CELNA	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find t Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n TLN from 1 to 1 ation-related Value Very low to Ver	oroved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt.
Name Wording Item Question Name	Wording B12CEOU On a scale your educa Spec Name Slider B12CELNU Do you bel	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find to Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n TLN from 1 to 1 ation-related Value Very low to Ver NTH ieve that you	oroved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt. y high
Name Wording Item Question Name	Wording B12CEOU On a scale your educa Spec Name Slider B12CELNU Do you bel	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find to Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n TLN from 1 to 1 ation-related Value Very low to Ver NTH ieve that you	oroved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty out listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt. The program additional education and credentials will be
Name Wording Item Question Name	Wording B12CEOU On a scale your educa Spec Name Slider B12CELNU Do you bel worth the fi	Enrolled at leas Study in an approgram for the Unable to find it Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason in TLN TLN from 1 to 1 ation-related Value Very low to Verici Very low to Verici Very low to Verici Very low to Inancial invitation.	or oved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt. bur additional education and credentials will be testment in terms of
Name Wording Item Question Name	Wording B12CEOUT On a scale your educa Spec Name Slider B12CELNU Do you bel worth the fi	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find i Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason in TLN from 1 to 1 ation-related Value Very low to Ver NTH ieve that you job-related	or oved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty of listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt. by high our additional education and credentials will be estment in terms of skills you acquired
Name Wording Item Question Name	Wording B12CEOUT On a scale your educa Spec Name Slider B12CELNU Do you bel worth the fi	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find i Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason in TLN from 1 to 1 ation-related Value Very low to Ver NTH ieve that you job-related	or oved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty ot listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt. bur additional education and credentials will be testment in terms of
Name Wording Item Question Name Wording	Wording B12CEOUT On a scale your educa Spec Name Slider B12CELNU Do you bel worth the f	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find the Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason n TLN from 1 to 1 stion-related Value Very low to Ver NTH ieve that you inancial inv job-related general kn	or oved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty of listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt. by high our additional education and credentials will be estment in terms of skills you acquired
Name Wording Item Question Name	Wording B12CEOUT On a scale your educa Spec Name Slider B12CELNU Do you bel worth the fi	Enrolled at leas Study in an app program for the Unable to find i Experiencing e Participate in a On active milita Other reason in TLN from 1 to 1 ation-related Value Very low to Ver NTH ieve that you job-related	or oved graduate fellowship program or in an approved rehabilitation training e disabled full-time employment conomic hardship (includes Peace Corps Service) teaching or other service deferment program ary duty of listed O, please indicate your level of stress regarding debt. by high our additional education and credentials will be estment in terms of skills you acquired

Question Name	B12CEFUT				
Wording	On a scale from 0-10, how likely do you think it is that you will enroll in graduate school or enroll for an undergraduate certificate or degree at any time in the future?				
Item	Spec Name	Value			
Question	Slider B12CAPP	0-10			
Name					
Wording	programs s	pplied for admission to any college or graduate school ince [LAST INTERVIEW]?			
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value			
	Response	Code Label			
	Option	1 Yes 0 No			
Question	B12CNOAT				
Name	\A(I) !!!				
Wording	(Please che	u apply for additional education but not attend? ck all that apply.)			
Item	Spec Name	Value Was not accepted			
	Wording Was not accepted Wording Too expensive				
	Wording Did not receive enough financial aid				
	Wording	Location			
	Wording	Campus environment			
	Wording	Other			
Question Name	B12CGRE				
Wording	Have you to exam?	aken the GRE or another graduate or professional entrance			
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording				
	Response Option	Code Label 1 Yes			
Question	B12CTEST	0 No			
Name Wording Question	 GRE MCA LSA 	NT T er, specify			
Question	DIZCESID	EU			

Name Wording	If you wer seek?	If you were to enroll in college again, what degree program would you seek?			
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording				
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Undergraduate certificate or diploma, including those leading to a license (example: cosmetology)		
		2	Associate's degree (AS, AA, etc.)		
		3	Additional bachelor's degree (BA, BS, BFA, etc.)		
		4	Post-baccalaureate certificate		
		5	Master's degree (MA, MS, MBA, MFA, MDiv, MAT, etc.)		
		6	Post-master's certificate		
		7	Doctoral degreeprofessional practice (including: chiropractic, dentistry, law, medicine, optometry, osteopathic medicine, pharmacy, podiatry, or veterinary medicine)		
		8	Doctoral degreeresearch/scholarship (including the PhD, EdD, or other degrees that require original research or artistic achievement) Doctoral degreeother (any doctor's degree		
		9	that is not research/scholarship or professional practice)		
Question Name	B12CPMA	AJ			
Wording Item	Spec Name	Value	study when you enroll?		
	Major Coder	Major coder Data Source: CIP: Classification of Instructional Programs (NCES)			
Question Name Wording	B12CEST		in college again, would you enroll full-time or part-		
g	time? • Ful	Full-time			
Question Name Wording	If you wer	B12CESTCST If you were to enroll in college again, what would you estimate your			
		annual total costs to be? What would you estimate your out-of- pocket costs to be?			
Item	Spec Name Wording Response Opti	Spec Name Value			
Question	B12CPBII	NFO			
Name Wording	During the	During the time that you were considering additional education at [SCHOOL], what sources of information did you use to inform your			
Item	Spec Name				
I	Wording	Friends or a	cquaintances at the institution		

Wording Friends or acquaintances outside of the institution

Wording Official publications from the institution

Published rankings Employer Online searching

Faculty/staff from [Y_NPSAS]

Other, specify

Question Name **B12CNUMAPP**

Wording Other than [SCHOOL], how many colleges, universities, and trade

schools did you apply to?

Item Spec Name Value

Wording

Response Option Response Option Details

Question Name **B12CNUMACC**

Wording How many of those schools accepted you?

Item Spec Name Wording

Response Option Response Option Details

Question Name Wording **B12CFIRST**

Was [SCHOOL] your first choice?

Spec Name Value

Wording Response

 Response Option
 Code 1
 Label Yes

 0
 No

Question Name Wording **B12CNOFIRS**

Were you accepted at your first choice of schools?

Spec Name

Wording
Response Code

 Option
 1
 Yes

 0
 No

Question Name Wording **B12CNOWH**

Why did you not attend the school that was your first choice?

(Please check all that apply.)

Item

Wording Value

Too expensive

Wording Did not receive enough financial aid

Wording Location

Wording Personal reasons
Campus environment

Wording Other

Question Name **B12CATTD**

Wording		Why did you decide to attend [SCHOOL]? (Please check all that apply.)				
Item	Spec Name	Value				
	Wording	Program of study				
	Wording	Reputation (of program, faculty, or school)				
	Wording	Cost (affordability or other financial reasons)				
	Wording	Location				
	Wording	Personal or family reasons				
	Wording	Other				
Question Name	B12CMK	TFTR				
Wording	outlook fo	ahead to your expected graduation date, do you think the job or people in your industry will be better than it is now, about or worse than it is now at that time?				
Item	Spec Name	Value				
	Wording Response Option	Code Label 1 Better 2 About the same				
Question	B12CMK	3 Worse TPST				
Name Wording	think the j	Thinking back to when you completed your [T_SL_DEGNAME], do you think the job outlook for people in your industry is better now, about the same, or worse now than it was at that time?				
Item	Spec Name	Value				
	Wording Response Option	Code Label 1 Better 2 About the same 3 Worse				
Question Name	B12CELS					
Wording	pay? How	e not enrolled for your [T_SL_DEGNAME], would you work for many hours per week? How much would you expect to earn [./month/year]?				
Item	Spec Name Wording Response Opti	Value ion Response Option Details				
Question Name Wording	B12CEFU	FUTIN				
-voi unig		do you think your yearly salary will be after you are finished with your Provide your best guess if you are unsure of the amount.				
	How much v [DEGREE]?	would you estimate your yearly salary would be if you did not earn your				
Item	Spec Name Slider	Value \$				

B12CEFUTJB1 Ouestion Name What new benefits do you think you'll enjoy in the workplace as a Wording result of receiving your [T_SL_DEGNAME]? Spec Name Value Item Wording Additional income Increased professional autonomy Increased interest in daily work activities Faster career advancement Increased flexibility in work schedule Other Response Option Response Option Details Question **B12CESATIS** Name Wording For the next few questions, please tell us how much you agree with each statement by providing a number from 1 to 5, with 1 being "strongly disagree" and 5 being "strongly agree." If you would like to, you can use decimal values such as a 2.5 or a 4.5 to answer these questions. ■ I am satisfied with my studies at [SCHOOL] ■ I am confident that I have the ability to succeed there as a student ■ My interactions with peers at [SCHOOL] are mostly positive ■ My interactions with faculty at [SCHOOL] are mostly positive ■ I am confident I am acquiring the appropriate skills Other, specify Spec Name Value Item Slider **B12CGRDSTRS** Ouestion Name Wording On a scale from 0 to 10 where 0=no additional stress and 10=much more stress, please indicate the amount of stress (on top of what you already have) that you think your additional education has added/will add to your personal life. Spec Name ltem Slider

Post-Baccalaureate Employment

Value			
B12DINTRO			
In the next section, we would like to ask some questions about your employment since graduating from [Y_NPSCHL].			
B12DEMPLOY1			
Please tell us about each job you have held since you earned your bachelor's degree. For each job, please provide the following: Start date End date Job title Name of employer Zip code/city of employer Salary (annual, monthly, etc)			
B12DEMPLOY2			
For each job you've held, please provide the following Average hours worked per week Employment status (part-time, full-time, greater than full-time) Job duties Reason for leaving			
B12DBENEFIT			
For each job you've held, please indicate the benefits you received Health or dental insurance Retirement benefits Paid vacation or holidays Paid sick leave Tuition reimbursement benefits Family related benefits such as maternity leave, child care, or elder care Other SPECIFY:			
B12DEMPOTH Are you currently Spec Name Value Wording Traveling (trip longer than two weeks)?			
Response Option 1 Yes 0 No Wording Volunteering full-time (Peace Corps, VISTA, etc.)?			

Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Yes	
	0	No	
Wording	A full-time ho	nemaker?	
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Yes	
	0	No	
Wording	Disabled?		
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Yes	
	0	No	
Wording	Holding a job work?	out waiting to report to work or on temporary leave	e or temporary layoff from
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Yes	
	0	No	

Question B12DOVR40 Name Wording Job title: [B12DJBTL] Why are you/were you working more than full-time? Item Wording Response Option Response Option Details Question **B12DPREFT** Name Wording Job title: [B12DJBTL] Would you prefer to work more hours than you do? Item Wording Response Code Option Yes 1

No

Question B12DINTEND Name

Wording Did you choose your field of study for your bachelor's degree at

[Y_NPSCHL] intending to work in this field?

0

Question B12DNSF19B Name

Wording Job title: [B12DJBTL]

Would you say the skills required for your current job are closely related, somewhat related, or not related to the skills you obtained in

your bachelor's degree program at [Y_NPSCHL]?

Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording			
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Closely related	
		2	Somewhat related	
		0	Not related	
Question	B12DNSF20B			
Name				
Wording	Which of t	he followir	ng factors influenced your decision to work in an	
J			[Y NPSCHL] bachelor's degree field	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording	Pay, promot	tion opportunities?	
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
	Wording		nditions (for example, hours, equipment, working environment)?	
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
	NA / Um	0	No o	
	Wording Response	Job location Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
	·	0	No	
	Wording		areer or professional interests?	
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
	Wording		ed reasons (for example, children, spouse's job moved)?	
	Response Option	Code	Label	
	Орион	1	Yes	
	Mordina	0	No	
	Wording Response	Code	PSCHL] bachelor's degree field not available? Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
	•	0	No	
	Wording		(s) not listed?	
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
Question	B12DNSF	B12DNSF21B		
Name				
Wording	Which of t	he followir	ng was your most important reason for working in	
J			our bachelor's degree field?	
ltem	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording			
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Pay, promotion opportunities	
		2	Working conditions	
		3	Job location	
		4	Change in career or professional interests	
		5	Family-related reasons	
		6	Job in [Y_NPSCHL] bachelor's degree field not	
		7	available	
		7	Other factor(s) not listed	
	DECENT	· · ·		
Question	B12DWR	KS		
Name				
Wording	Since you are enrolled as a student and also working, would you are primarily		ed as a student and also working, would you say	
ltem	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording			

1			
	Response Option	Code	Label
	Орион	1	A student working to meet expenses An employee who decided to enroll in school
		_	The simple year this declared to simon in concest
Question Name	B12DCURI	-	
Wording	Job title: [B	12DJBTL]	
Item		sider your job ation or indus _{Value}	to be part of a career you are pursuing in try?
iteiii	Wording	value	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
Question	B12DCURJ	0 OB	No
Name Wording	Job title: [B	12DJBTL]	
Itom	Since this jo	ob is not the s	start of your career, how would you describe it?
Item	Wording	Exploring career op	otions
	Wording	Continuing in job h	eld before left [Y_NPSCHL]
	Wording	Just paying the bills	s (or only job available)
	Wording	Working to prepare	e for further education
	Wording	Job while in school	
	Wording	Job while pursuing	other interests
	Wording	Working while deci	ding on future education/career
	Wording	Other	
Question Name	B12DDIFH		
Wording	Job title: [B	12DJBTL]	
	you receive	d an offer for	g for jobs, about how long did it take before your current job?
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value (Enter a number h	nere and choose a unit of time below)
	•	Response Option I	•
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Day(s)
		2	Week(s)
		3 4	Month(s) Year(s)
Question Name	B12DAVGI	•	(-)
Wording	Which of th current job		uties do you do in an average day at your
Item	Spec Name	Value	

Wording	Oversee the administrative and budgetary decisions of a department or division
Wording	Oversee staff in the design, planning, or execution of quantitative research
Wording	Oversee staff in the development or design of software
Wording	Analyze or assist in analyzing quantitative data
Wording	Write or assist in writing technical reports
Wording	Write or assist in writing articles for publication in peer-reviewed journals
Wording	Write programs as part of the software development process

Question Name

B12DJOBSAT

Wording Job title: [B12DJBTL]

Are you satisfied with each of the following in your current job...

Item

Spec Name	Value		
Wording	Compensation (p	ay and fringe benefits)?	
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Yes	
	0	No	
Wording	Importance and c	hallenge of your work?	
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Yes	
	0	No	
Wording	Job security?		
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Yes	
	0	No	
Wording	Overall, would you	u say you are satisfied with your job?	
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Yes	
	0	No	

Question Name

B12DPERST

Wording On a scale from 0-10, how likely do you think it is that you will be

working as a [insert occupation] at [insert employer] in one year?

In five years? In ten years?

Item

Spec Name Value Slider 0-10

Question Name

B12CEST5YR

Wording **Item**

What do you estimate your yearly salary will be for this job in 5 years?

Spec Name Value

Question Name

Wording

B12DNJY

Please tell us how much you agree with each statement by providing a number from 1 to 5, with 1 being "strongly disagree" and 5 being "strongly agree." If you would like to, you can use decimal values such as a 2.5 or a 4.5 to answer these questions..

This occupation is a good fit for me I enjoy my work/occupation

	·
	I am able to meet the job requirements of my position;
	I am satisfied with my job experience
	I am confident that I can succeed in this occupation
	I am confident that I will be able to advance my career in this job
Item	Spec Name Value
	Slider 0-10
Question Name	B12DPRX1
Wording	
	In an average week, how many days did you travel to work?
Item	Spec Name Value
	Wording
	Response Option Response Option Details
Question	B12DPRX2
Name	
Wording	
	On an average day, how much time did it take for you to get to work?
Item	Spec Name Value Wording
	Response Option Response Option Details
Question	B12DFMLY1
Name	
Wording	How supportive are your parents of your current occupation?
Item	Spec Name Value
Ougstion	Slider 0-5 B12DFMLY2
Question Name	B12DFML12
Wording	How supportive is your spouse (of your current occupation)?
Item	Spec Name Value
	Slider 0-5
Question	B12DLNEMP
Name	
Wording	f you didn't have any student loan debt upon graduation but you had
	the same credentials, would you have sought out or taken a different
	job?
tem	Spec Name Value
rtein	Wording
_	Response Option Response Option Details
Question	B12DLNEMPTYP
Name	
Wording	f you didn't have any student loan debt upon graduation but you had
rroranig	the same credentials, what type of job would you have sought out or
	taken?
	Spec Name Value
ltem	Wording
	Response Option Response Option Details
Question	B12DLNINT
Name	

Wording	have soug graduation "alternativ	ht out or to and your e job" and evel of ex	estions we'll ask you to compare the job you would taken if you didn't have any student loan debt upon r current job. We will refer to these as your d "current job", respectively. Assume that you have operience in the alternative job that you have in
Item	Spec Name	Value	
item	Wording	value	
	Response Option	n Bosnonso (Ontion Dotails
Question	B12DOTH	•	Spiron Betails
-	втаротн	CLI	
Name			
Wording			the following be different if you had taken your
	alternative	· job?	
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	Flexibility to	choose how and when you will complete important work tasks
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Much worse
		2	Worse
		3	No change
		4	Better
		5	Much better
	Wording	Being seen	as an expert in your field
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Much worse
		2	Worse
		3	No change
		4	Better
		5	Much better
	144 11	A1 22	
	Wording	Ability to he	
	Response Option	Code	Label
	Option	1	Much worse
		2 3	Worse No change
		4	Better
		5	Much better
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	Amount of t	time spent commuting to work
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Much worse
		2	Worse
		3	No change
		4	Better
		5	Much better
	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	Flexibility to	make time for family
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Much worse
		2	Worse
		3	No change
		4	Better March 1-14-14
	"	5	Much better
	Wording		o make time for leisure pursuits
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Much worse
		2	Worse
		3	No change
		4 5	Better Much better
ltom	Spoc Name	Value	WIGGIT DELLEI
Item	Spec Name		rk activities performed
	Wording	i ype oi woi	rk activities performed

	Response	Code Label	
	Option	1 Much worse	Э
		2 Worse	
		3 No change4 Better	
		5 Much better	r
Question	B12DOTHI		
Name	512501111		
Wording	How much	o you think your yoar	ly salary would be as [insert alt
vvorunig			ly saidly would be as [illself air
lta m	occupation Spec Name	Value	
Item	Wording	value	
	J	Response Option Details	
Question	B12DOTH		
Name		••	
Wording	The next se	tion will focus on you	ır job search experiences.
Item	THE HEXE SC	ction will rocus on you	1 Job Scarcii experiences.
Itelli			
Question	B12DSEAR	CH	
Name			
Wording	[B12DJSTAT	=11	
		ently looking for a dif	ferent joh?
	7 ii C you cai	entry looking for a am	referre job.
	[else]		
		ing for a job?	
Item	Spec Name	Value	
iteiii	Wording	value	
	Response	Code Label	
	Option	1 Yes	
		0 No	
Question	B12DLKW	K	
Name			
Wording	Since your	raduation in [B12AAW	VRDMM] [B12AAWRDYY] from
.			h months you were looking for work:
		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	, .
	(Also check	the box for any month	n in which you were employed but
		for a different or add	
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	July 2007-February 2010	
	Response Option	Response Option Details	
	Wording	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	for work since graduation and/or found job before
	Doonanaa Ontiar	graduation)	
Ougstion	B12DSALE	Response Option Details	
Question	DIZUSALE	KP.	
Name	During the	man that wall ware an	alving for jobs prior to accompling your
Wording			plying for jobs prior to accepting your
			information did you use to guide your
	salary expe	ctations?	
	Const. N	Value	
Item	Spec Name	Value Friends er asqueinteness eutside	o of the industry
	Wording	Friends or acquaintances outside	e of the maustry
	Wording	Friends or acquaintances inside	the industry
	violanig	i nondo or doqualitarioco iriolac	and maded y
	Wording	Official government statistics	
	, and the second		
	Wording	Salary ranges listed in the job po	ostings

B12DSALREL

How reliable did you find the salary information you obtained from each source below to be?

Item

	00 200.011 10	
Spec Name	Value	
Wording	Friends or ac	equaintances outside of the industry
Response	Code	Label
Option	1	Very reliable
	2	Reliable
	3	Unreliable
Wording	Friends or ac	equaintances inside the industry
Response	Code	Label
Option	1	Very reliable
	2	Reliable
	3	Unreliable
Wording Official government statistics		nment statistics
Response	Code	Label
Option	1	Very reliable
	2	Reliable
	3	Unreliable
Wording	Salary range	s listed in the job postings
Response	Code	Label
Option	1	Very reliable
	2	Reliable
	3	Unreliable

Question
Name
Wording

B12DIMPBEN

Which of the following benefits are most important to you when choosing a job?

Item

choosing a	Job!
Spec Name	Value
Wording	A salary above the industry average
Wording	Promotion opportunities
Wording	Comfortable working conditions
Wording	Short commute
Wording	Flexibility in job duties
Wording	Employer subsidized daycare
Wording	Work directly related to education
Wording Wording	Retirement (e.g. 401k) matching Other factor(s) not listed
vvoiding	Other factor(s) not hated

Question Name Wording

B12DCL1

Earlier you mentioned earning the following certificates.

[List certificates]

Are any of these directly related to your current job/industry?

Item

Spec Name Valu

	_		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question	B12DCL3		
Name			
Wording	(If more that	an one: Let's t	alk about your most recent certification or
. .			ation, license, or both? ["Both" typically
			ets a license upon completion of a certification
14			est of questions about certification.]
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response Option	Code	Label
	Option	1	Certification
		2	License
		3	Both
Question	B12DCL4		
Name			
Wording	Did you ha	ve to do any o	f the following to get this
•	[certification		3 3
Item	Spec Name	Value	
icciii	Wording	Demonstrate skills	while on the joh?
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
	•	0	No
	Wording	Pass a test or exan	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
	Wording	Submit a portfolio o	of your work?
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question	B12DCL5		
Name			
Wording	To maintair	n this [certifica	ation/license], do you have to
Item	Spec Name	Value	dion, neensel, do you nave to
iteiii	Wording		lucation classes or earn CEUs?
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
	Mording	•	
	Wording Response	Take periodic tests Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
	•	0	No No
Question	B12DCL6	·	
=	DIZDCLO		
Name			
Wording		ertification/lice	ense] be
ltem	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	Revoked or susper	nded for any reason?
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
	Wording		to get a job with any employer in that field?
	Doonsess		e recognized state-wide or regionally should be coded as "yes"]
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
•	D4656:-	0	No
Question	B12DCL7		
Name			
Wording	[Employed	Rs only:1 Is th	is [certification/license] related to your current
9		2 21.1.y . 1 10 til	- Lie The state of

	job?		
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question Name	B12DCL8		
Wording		es:] Is this ombine wit	[certification/license] required for your job? [Could h CL7]
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
O	DIODCLO		

B12DCL9

What benefits did you receive or do you plan to receive from earning the [certification/license]?

Item

riie [certiii	cation/licer	ise]?		
Spec Name	Value			
Wording	Higher pay or bonus			
Response	Code	Label		
Option	1	Received		
	2	Not received but expect to receive		
	3	Not received and not expected to receive		
Wording	Promotion up	on completion of the training		
Response	Code	Label		
Option	1	Received		
	2	Not received but expect to receive Not received and not expected to receive		
NA / - malina -	Fortuna advasa	·		
Wording Response	Code	cement opportunities Label		
Option	1	Received		
- p	2	Not received but expect to receive		
	3	Not received and not expected to receive		
	· ·	Not received and not expected to receive		
Wording	Improved job	performance		
Response	Code	Label		
Option	1	Received		
	2	Not received but expect to receive		
	3	Not received and not expected to receive		
Wording	Remain current with new regulations, laws, or technologies			
Response	Code	Label		
Option	1	Received		
	2	Not received but expect to receive		
	3	Not received and not expected to receive		
Wording	Change job o	r career field, enter the workforce, or start own business		
Response	Code	Label		
Option	1	Received		
	2	Not received but expect to receive		
	3	Not received and not expected to receive		
Wording	Other			
Response	Code	Label		
Option	1	Received		
	2	Not received but expect to receive		
	3	Not received and not expected to receive		
Wording	No benefits re	eceived or expected		

Response Option Response Option Details

B12DEINTRO

Now we would like to ask you about any formal job training you have received from your employer. Formal training is planned in advance and has a structured format and a defined curriculum. Examples include attending a class conducted by an employee of your company, or attending a seminar given by a professional trainer. The training could be held at your workplace held somewhere else, or done on-line.

Item Question Name Wording

B12DE1

In the last 12 months, have you received any of the following types of formal training from your employer? (Mark all that apply. Include training from past as well as current employers.) [We recommend cognitive lab work on the training categories. Existing categories are derived from the BLS 1995 "Survey of Employer Provided Training: Employee Survey"]

Item

Spec Name	Value
Wording	Safety and compliance training , which includes information on company or professional procedures and regulations concerning legal, ethical, and safety issues.
Wording	Basic skills training , which includes training in elementary reading, writing, arithmetic and English language skills (including English as a second language).
Wording	Communication or team training , which includes training to improve communication in the workplace, foster teamwork, or to re-organize work teams and work flow.
Wording	Management training , which includes training in supervising employees and in implementing employment practices, regulations, and policies.
Wording	Position-specific skills training , which includes training to develop the skills you need to do your work, including sales and customer relations training, professional or technical skil development, use of computer applications, and other practical job skills.

Question Name Wording

B12DE2

In the past 12 months, have you had one formal training, or more than one formal training?

Item

Spec Name	Value	
Wording		
Response	Code	Label
Option	1	One
	2	More than one

Question Name Wording

B12DE3

The next few questions ask about your most recent training. What type of training did you most recently have? (Mark one.)

Item

Spec Name	Value	
Wording		
Response	Code	Label
Option	1	Safety and compliance training
	2	Basic skills training
	3	Communication or team training
	4	Management training
	5	Position-specific skills training

Question

B12DE4

Name Wording Item

In what month did [your/your most recent] training end?

Spec Name	Value			
Wording	Month			
Response	Code	Label		
Option	-9	-Select one-		
	1-12	January-December		
Wording	No benefits received	l or expected		
Response Option	Response Option Details			

Question Name Wording Item

B12DE5

Was [this/this most recent] training required by your employer?

Spec Name	Value		
Wording			
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Yes	
	0	No	

Question Name Wording

B12DE6

Was [this/this most recent] training required for a professional certification or for a state or industry license? [PROBE (if not already used): A professional certification or license verifies that you are qualified to perform a specific job. It includes things like licensed realtor, certified medical assistant, certified construction manager, or Cisco Certified Network Associate.]

Item

Spec Name	Value	
Wording		
Response	Code	Label
Option	1	Yes, required to obtain a certification or license
	2	Yes, required to maintain a certification or license
	0	No

Question Name Wording

B12DE7

Was [this/this most recent] training taught or provided by... (Mark one. If more than one instructor, indicate the main provider of instruction)

Item

Spec Name	Value
Wording	An employee of your company
Wording	A private vendor, product supplier, or other business firm
Wording	A professional association or labor union
Wording	An instructor from a community college or other college or university
Wording	Don't know who taught or provided the training

Question Name Wording

B12DE8

(If employee participated in training from a college in E7). Did you receive college credit from your participation in this training? (Do not count continuing education units/credits)

Item

Spec Name	Value		
Wording			
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Yes	
	0	No	

Item

B12DE9

What benefits did you receive or do you plan to receive from [your/your most recent] training?

		nt] training?	
Spec Name	Value		
Wording	Higher pay or bonus		
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Received	
	2	Not received but expect to receive	
	3	Not received and not expected to receive	
Wording	Promotion up	oon completion of the training	
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Received	
	2	Not received but expect to receive	
	3	Not received and not expected to receive	
Wording	Future advar	ncement opportunities	
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Received	
	2	Not received but expect to receive	
	3	Not received and not expected to receive	
Wording	Improved job	performance	
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Received	
	2	Not received but expect to receive	
	3	Not received and not expected to receive	
Wording	Remain curr	ent with new regulations, laws, or technologies	
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Received	
	2	Not received but expect to receive	
	3	Not received and not expected to receive	
Wording	Change job o	or career field	
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Received	
	2	Not received but expect to receive	
	3	Not received and not expected to receive	
Wording	Other		
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Received	
-	2	Not received but expect to receive	
	3	Not received and not expected to receive	
	-	. 151. 155. 154 and not expected to 1666146	
Wording	No benefits r	eceived or expected	
Response Opti	ion Response O	otion Details	

Teaching

Spec Name	Value		
Question Name	B12EINTI	RO	
Wording		et of questic	oation coder]: ons focuses on your experiences as a teacher at
	[else] The next s K-12 level		ons asks about your interest in teaching at the
Item			
Question Name	B12EEVR	тсн	
Wording	Since grad the K-12 le		[Y_NPSCHL], have you worked as a teacher at
	type of su	bstitute teac	nave held a teaching position, including any cher, teacher's aide, student teaching, itinerant, eaching position at the K-12 level.)
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question Name	B12ECNF	тсн	
Wording			you, you were teaching [fill grade]. Are you still
	teaching [f	ill grade] or a	any other grade?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
_		0	No
Question Name	B12EPREF	PAR	
Wording	level?		ng to prepare for a teaching career at the K-12
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0 -1	No Don't know
Question Name	B12ECON	SID	

Wording		rrently conside	ering a career in teaching at the K-12 level?	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
	DISETOLI	-1	Don't know	
Question Name	B12ETCHA			
Wording	bachelor's	degree at [Y_N	12 teaching position since completing your IPSCHL]?	
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value		
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
Question Name	B12ENOA			
Wording Item	Spec Name	Value	u did not apply for a teaching position?	
	Wording	Preferred a differen	t career	
	Wording	Decided you did no	t like teaching	
	Wording	Application process too difficult		
	Wording	Needed more education or certification to teach		
	Wording	Personal reasons or family obligations		
	Wording	Teaching did not offer enough money		
	Wording	Another reason not	listed	
Question Name	B12EOFFE	R		
Wording	Have you received any offers for teaching positions?		ffers for teaching positions?	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
Question	B12ETCHI	0 NFO	No	
Name				
Wording	What sources of information have informed your thinking about whether to pursue a teaching career?			
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording	Family/friends' expe		
	Wording Wording		t education departments /ersities/schools of education	
	Wording	Observing in schoo	ls, talking to teachers	
	Wording	News media, maga		
Question	Wording B12ETCHI		sed on recruiting teachers	
Name	DIZEICHI	IVI L		
Wording	What facto teaching ca		our thinking about whether to pursue a	
	coucining Co	2. 56. 1		

Wording Pinancial compensation Wording Want/Don't want to work with kids Wording Opportunity to contribute to society Wording Accountability (pressure to teach to testing, etc.) Wording Teachers' working conditions Wording Possibilities for career advancement Wording Loan forgiveness or other financial incentives to teach in a high need subject (e.g., science/math) or in a high need location (e.g., poor urban schools) Passetion Name Wording Other than an emergency certificate or waiver, are you currently certified to teach at the K-12 level? Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1 Yes Option No Passetion Name Wording What type of teacher certificate do you hold? Spec Name Value Wording Response Code Label Option 1 Regular/standard state certificate or advanced professional certificate 2 Certificate issue after satisfying all requirements except a probationary period 2 Certificate issued to persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching. 4 Certificate issue acquires additional courses, student teaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification program in order to continue teaching. 5 Other type of teacher certification 6 None (no teacher certification) B12ECRTDT In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.)	_					
Wording Prestige of occupation	Item	Spec Name	Value			
Wording		_				
Wording Opportunity to contribute to society Wording Accountability (pressure to teach to testing, etc.) Wording Teachers' working conditions Wording Possibilities for career advancement Wording Loan forgiveness or other financial incentives to teach in a high need subject (e.g., science/main) or in a high need location (e.g., poor urban schools) B12ECURCRT Other than an emergency certificate or waiver, are you currently certified to teach at the K-12 level? Sees Name Voluce Wording Response Option 1 Yes ONO ROUGHTON TO NOO NOO B12ECRTTYP What type of teacher certificate do you hold? Item Spec Name Voluce Wording Response Option 1 Regular/standard state certificate or advanced professional certificate Popular and the season of the season o		Wording	Prestige of occi	upation		
Wording Accountability (pressure to teach to testing, etc.) Wording Teachers' working conditions Wording Possibilities for career advancement Wording Loan forgiveness or other financial incentives to teach in a high need subject (e.g., science/math) or in a high need location (e.g., poor urban schools) B12ECURCRT Wording Other than an emergency certificate or waiver, are you currently certified to teach at the K-12 level? Spec Name Value Wording Response Oode Label Option 1 Yes One No		Wording	Want/Don't want to work with kids			
Wording Teachers' working conditions Wording Possibilities for career advancement Wording Loan forgiveness or other financial incentives to teach in a high need subject (e.g., science/math) or in a high need location (e.g., poor urban schools) Other than an emergency certificate or waiver, are you currently certified to teach at the K-12 level? Spec Name Value Wording Response Oode Label Option 1 Yes 0 No Question Name Wording What type of teacher certificate do you hold? Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1 Regular/standard state certificate or advanced professional certificate 2 Certificate issued after satisfying all requirements except a probationary period 3 Certificate that requires additional courses, student leaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification 4 Certificate issued persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification A Certificate interrequires additional courses, student leaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification A Certificate interrequires additional courses, student leaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification A Certificate insued or professional certification A Certificate insued persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching or passing a test before obtaining regular certification A Certificate insued persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching or passing a test before obtaining regular certification A Certificate insued persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching or passing a test before obtaining regular certification A Certificate insued persons who must complete a certification of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Code Label Option 9 - Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Name Passing Pass		Wording	Opportunity to contribute to society			
Wording Possibilities for career advancement Wording Loan forgiveness or other financial incentives to teach in a high need subject (e.g., science/math) or in a high need location (e.g., poor urban schools) B12ECURCRT Wording Other than an emergency certificate or waiver, are you currently certified to teach at the K-12 level? Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1 Yes ONO NO Question What type of teacher certificate do you hold? Item Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1 Regular/standard state certificate or advanced professional certificate 2 Certificate insued after satisfying all requirements except a probationary period obtaining regular certificate or obtaining regular certification of a None (no teaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification or continue teaching or passing a test before obtaining regular certification or normal teaching. Question Name Wording B12ECRTDT B12ECRTDT B12ECRTDT B12ECRTDT In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Value Val		Wording				
Wording Loan forgiveness or other financial incentives to teach in a high need subject (e.g., science/math) or in a high need location (e.g., poor urban schools) B12ECURCRT Wording Other than an emergency certificate or waiver, are you currently certified to teach at the K-12 level? Spec Name Value Wording Response Option D No B12ECRTTYP Wording Wording Wording Response Option D No B12ECRTTYP Code Label D No Code D N		Wording				
Spec Name Value		Wording	Possibilities for	career advancement		
Wording Other than an emergency certificate or waiver, are you currently certified to teach at the K-12 level? Spec Name Value		Wording				
Wording Other than an emergency certificate or waiver, are you currently certified to teach at the K-12 level? Spec Name Value	Ouestion	B12FCUR	CRT			
Other than an emergency certificate or waiver, are you currently certified to teach at the K-12 level? Spec Name	-	DILLCON	CIV.			
Spec Name Value		Other than	an emerge	ncy certificate or waiver, are you currently		
Spec Name Value Wording Response Option 1	VVOIGING					
Response Option 1 Yes No	Item					
Question Name Wording What type of teacher certificate do you hold? Spec Name		•				
Question Name Wording What type of teacher certificate do you hold? Spec Name		•	Code	Label		
Wording What type of teacher certificate do you hold? Teach Spec Name Value		Option	1	Yes		
Wording What type of teacher certificate do you hold? Teach Spec Name Value				No		
Wording What type of teacher certificate do you hold? Spec Name	Question Name	B12ECRT	TYP			
Wording Response Option 1 Regular/standard state certificate or advanced professional certificate 2 Certificate issued after satisfying all requirements except a probationary period 3 Certificate that requires additional courses, student teaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification 4 Certificate issued to persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification None (no teacher certification) Place Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Wording Month: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-99 -Select one- 1-99-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD	Wording	What type	of teacher of	certificate do you hold?		
Wording Response Option 1 Regular/standard state certificate or advanced professional certificate 2 Certificate issued after satisfying all requirements except a probationary period 3 Certificate that requires additional courses, student teaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification 4 Certificate issued to persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification None (no teacher certification) Place Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Wording Month: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-99 -Select one- 1-99-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD						
Response Option 1 Regular/standard state certificate or advanced professional certificate 2 Certificate issued after satisfying all requirements except a probationary period 3 Certificate that requires additional courses, student teaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification 4 Certificate issued to persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification 6 None (no teacher certification) Question Name Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Wording Month: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-190-2009 1990-2009 1990-2009 1990-2009 1990-2009 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD	Item		Value			
Option 1 Regular/standard state certificate or advanced professional certificate 2 Certificate issued after satisfying all requirements except a probationary period 3 Certificate that requires additional courses, student teaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification 4 Certificate issued to persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification 6 None (no teacher certification) Question Name Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option 9 -Select one- 1-190-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD						
professional certificate 2						
2 Certificate issued after satisfying all requirements except a probationary period 3 Certificate that requires additional courses, student teaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification 4 Certificate issued to persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification 6 None (no teacher certification) Place Name Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1-190-2009 1990-2009 1990 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD Octificate issued after satisfying all requirements except a probationary period A Certificate hat requires additional courses, student equipment and in order to continue teaching, or passing a test before obtaining a period of the date if you are unsure.)		Option	1			
requirements except a probationary period Certificate that requires additional courses, student teaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification 4 Certificate issued to persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification None (no teacher certification) B12ECRTDT Name Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Option 9 - Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option 9 - Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Response Oode Label Option 9 - Select one- 1-9 - Select one- 1-90-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD			2	·		
3 Certificate that requires additional courses, student teaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification 4 Certificate issued to persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification) Question Name Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD			2			
student teaching, or passing a test before obtaining regular certification 4 Certificate issued to persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification 6 None (no teacher certification) Part of the date			3			
4 Certificate issued to persons who must complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification 6 None (no teacher certification) Question Name Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD			J	student teaching, or passing a test before		
complete a certification program in order to continue teaching 5 Other type of teacher certification 6 None (no teacher certification) Question Name Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD						
Question Name Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD			4	complete a certification program in order to		
Question Name Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Option -9 -Select one- 1-9 -Select one- 1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD			5	<u> </u>		
Question Name Wording In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD				••		
In what month and year were you first certified to teach? (Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name Value Wording Month: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD	Question	B12ECRT				
(Provide your best estimate of the date if you are unsure.) Spec Name		In what m	onth and vea	ar were you first certified to teach?		
Spec Name		WITACITI	in what month and year were you first certified to teach!			
Spec Name		(Provide v	our best esti	mate of the date if you are unsure.)		
Wording Month: Response Option Code Label -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Year: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD	Item					
Option -9 -Select one- 1-12 January-December Wording Response Option Code Label Code Option -9 -Select one- 1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD		Wording	Month:			
1-12 January-December		•	Code	Label		
Wording Year: Response Code Label Option -9 -Select one- 1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD		Option	-9			
Response Option Code				January-December		
Option				[also]		
1990-2009 1990-2009 1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD		•				
1989 Before 1990 Question B12ECRTFLD		Орион				
Question B12ECRTFLD						
	Ouestlan	DISCOT		Before 1990		
name	_	RIZECKI	FLD			
	мате					

Wording	In what content area(s) are you currently certified to teach?					
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value Elementary education (general curriculum in elementary or middle grades)				
	Wording	Secondary education (general curriculum in middle or secondary grades)				
	Wording	Special education				
	Wording	Arts and music				
	Wording	English or language arts				
	Wording	English as a second language (ESL)				
	Wording	Foreign languages				
	Wording	Health, physical education				
	Wording	Mathematics or computer science				
	Wording	Natural sciences				
	Wording	Social sciences				
	Wording	Vocational, career, or technical education				
	Wording	/ording Miscellaneous (driver education, humanities or liberal studies, library or information science, military science or ROTC, philosophy, religious studies, theology, or divinity)				
	Wording	Other				
Question Name Wording		taken, or are you now taking, courses to prepare for teacher on at the K-12 level?				
Item	Spec Name	Value				
	Wording Response	Code Label				
	Option	1 Yes 0 No				
Question Name	B12ESTC					
Wording		Have you completed, or are you now completing, a student teaching				
Item	Spec Name	nt or a teacher practicum? Value				
Item		nt or a teacher practicum?				
Item Question Name	Spec Name Wording Response	tor a teacher practicum? Value Code Label 1 Yes 0 No				
Question	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12EJBT	Code Label 1 Yes 0 No P01 e of K-12 teaching position did you have when you first				
Question Name	Spec Name Wording Response Option B12EJBT What type started w	Code Label 1 Yes 0 No				

			when you first started teaching.)	
t	o think abo	out your job v	When you mist started teaching:	
_				
	Spec Name	Value		
	Vording Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Regular, full- or part-time, elementary or	
			secondary school teacher	
		2	Itinerant teacher	
		3	Support teacher Teacher's aide	
		5	Short-term substitute	
		6	Long-term substitute	
		7	Student teacher	
		8	Other teaching position	
Question B	12ESTWK	01		
Name				
Wording A	re you still	working in th	nis position as [T_TL_POS]?	
		Value		
	ording			
	esponse ption	Code 1	Label Yes	
		0	No	
_				
Ouestion B	12ESMSC	01		
`	12ESMSC	01		
Name	12ESMSC	01		
Name Wording			POS] were you still working at	
Name Wording In		ion as [T_TL_	POS] were you still working at	
Name Wording In [7] Item	n that posit Γ_TL_SCHN pec Name	ion as [T_TL_	POS] were you still working at	
Name Wording In [7 Item	n that posit TL_SCHN pec Name 'ording	ion as [T_TL_ AME]? Value		
Name Wording In [7] Item WR	n that posit T_TL_SCHN pec Name 'ording esponse	ion as [T_TL_ AME]? Value Code	Label	
Name Wording In [7 Item	n that posit TL SCHN pec Name fording esponse ption	ion as [T_TL_ AME]? Value Code 1	Label Yes	
Name Wording In [7 Item	n that posit TL SCHN pec Name fording esponse ption	ion as [T_TL_ AME]? Value Code 1 0	Label	
Name Wording In [7] Item Re Option Question B	n that posit TL SCHN pec Name fording esponse ption	ion as [T_TL_ AME]? Value Code 1 0	Label Yes	
Name Wording In [7] Item Sp Re Op Question Name	n that posit TL SCHN pec Name fording esponse ption	ion as [T_TL_ AME]? Value Code 1 0	Label Yes	
Name Wording In [7] Item Re Op Question Name Wording	n that posit T_TL_SCHN Dec Name Fording esponse ption	ion as [T_TL_ AME]? Value Code 1 0	Label Yes No	il somewhere
Name Wording In [7] Item Sp Wording Question Name Wording Wording	n that posit T_TL_SCHN Dec Name Fording esponse ption	ion as [T_TL_ AME]? Value Code 1 0	Label Yes	i] somewhere
Name Wording In [7] Item Street Question Name Wording Weel	That posity TL SCHN DEC Name Yording esponse ption 12ELVRO Thy did you lse?	ion as [T_TL_ AME]? Value Code 1 0	Label Yes No	i] somewhere
Name Wording In [7] Item Street Recon Recon Recon Recon Wording Welltem Street Wording Item Street Wording	That posite TL SCHN pec Name Yording esponse ption 12ELVR01 /hy did you lise?	ion as [T_TL_AME]? Value Code 1 0 L I leave [T_TL_Value	Label Yes No	i] somewhere
Name Wording In [7] Item Street Recording Question Name Wording Welltem Street W	TL SCHN DEC Name Tording TOTAL SCHN DEC NAME TOTAL SCHN DEC NAME TOTAL SCHN T	ion as [T_TL_AME]? Value Code 1 0 L I leave [T_TL_Value Salary and/or bene	Label Yes No SCHNAME] to become [T_TL_POS Iffits were inadequate	i] somewhere
Name Wording In [7] Item Street Recording Question Name Wording Welltem Street W	TL SCHN DEC Name Tording TOTAL SCHN DEC NAME TOTAL SCHN DEC NAME TOTAL SCHN T	ion as [T_TL_AME]? Value Code 1 0 L I leave [T_TL_Value	Label Yes No SCHNAME] to become [T_TL_POS Iffits were inadequate	·] somewhere
Name Wording In [7] Item Street Recording Question Name Wording Welltem W	n that posit T_TL_SCHN Dec Name Fording Pesponse Pesponse Position 12ELVRO Thy did you Ise? Dec Name Fording Fording Fording Fording	ion as [T_TL_AME]? Value Code 1 0 L I leave [T_TL_Value Salary and/or bene Laid off or involunta	Label Yes No SCHNAME] to become [T_TL_POS fits were inadequate arily transferred ns (for example, health reasons, to care for child(re	_
Name Wording In [7] Item Question Name Wording Welltem W	that posite TL SCHN Dec Name Fording esponse pition 12ELVR01 Thy did you lise? Dec Name Fording Fording Fording Fording	ion as [T_TL_AME]? Value Code 1 0 L I leave [T_TL_Value Salary and/or beneed the second of the sec	Label Yes No SCHNAME] to become [T_TL_POS fits were inadequate arily transferred ns (for example, health reasons, to care for child(re	n), time to retire, oject area, facilities,
Name Wording In [7] Item Question Name Wording Welltem W	that posite TL SCHN Dec Name Fording response pition 12ELVRO Thy did you lise? Dec Name Fording Fording Fording Fording Fording Fording	ion as [T_TL_AME]? Value Code 1 0 L I leave [T_TL_Value Salary and/or beneed the second of the sec	Label Yes No SCHNAME] to become [T_TL_POS Iffits were inadequate arily transferred Ins (for example, health reasons, to care for child(rele) orkplace conditions (for example, grade level or sub-	n), time to retire, oject area, facilities,
Name Wording In [7] Item Question Name Wording Wording Welltem W	that posite TL SCHN Dec Name Fording response pition 12ELVRO Thy did you lise? Dec Name Fording Fording Fording Fording Fording Fording	ion as [T_TL_AME]? Value Code 1 0 L I leave [T_TL_ Value Salary and/or bene Laid off or involunta Personal life reasor change in residenc Dissatisfied with we classroom resource Other reason(s)	Label Yes No SCHNAME] to become [T_TL_POS Iffits were inadequate arily transferred Ins (for example, health reasons, to care for child(rele) orkplace conditions (for example, grade level or sub-	n), time to retire, oject area, facilities,
Name Wording In [7] Item Question Name Wording W el Item W W Question B Name W W W R R O I I I I I I I I I I I I	that posite T_TL_SCHN Dec Name Fording response pition 12ELVR01 Thy did you lise? Dec Name Fording Fording Fording Fording Fording Fording Fording	ion as [T_TL_AME]? Value Code 1 0 L I leave [T_TL_ Value Salary and/or benee Laid off or involunta Personal life reason change in residenc Dissatisfied with wo classroom resource Other reason(s)	Label Yes No SCHNAME] to become [T_TL_POS Iffits were inadequate arily transferred Ins (for example, health reasons, to care for child(rele) orkplace conditions (for example, grade level or sub-	n), time to retire, oject area, facilities,
Name Wording In [7] Item Question Name Wording W el Item W W Question Name Wording Item W W W W W On Item It	that posite TL_SCHN Dec Name Fording response pition 12ELVRO Thy did you lise? Dec Name Fording Fordi	ion as [T_TL_AME]? Value Code 1 0 L I leave [T_TL_ Value Salary and/or benee Laid off or involunta Personal life reason change in residenc Dissatisfied with wo classroom resource Other reason(s)	Label Yes No SCHNAME] to become [T_TL_POS fits were inadequate arily transferred ns (for example, health reasons, to care for child(re e) orkplace conditions (for example, grade level or subses, school safety, student discipline, administration)	on), time to retire, oject area, facilities,

I	Response	Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select one-
		1-12	January-December
	Wording	Year:	·
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select one-
		2011	2011
		2010	2010
		2009	2009
		2008	2008
		2007	2007
		2006	2006
		2005	2005
		2004	2004
		2003	2003
		2002	2002
		2001	2001
		2000	2000
		1999	1999
		1998	1998
		1997	1997
		1996	1996
		1995	1995
		1994	1994
		1993	1993
		1992	1992
		1991	1991
		1990	1990
		1989	Before 1990
	Wording		you have been hired for the fall but have not yet begun this position
		ion Response Op	
Wording			d working as an itinerant teacher, in what county, tate were you working?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	County:	
	Response Opt	ion Response Op	otion Details
	Wording	School distric	t:
	Wording	State:	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select one-
		AL-WY	Alabama-Wyoming
		CN	Canada
		MX	Mexico
		AM	American Military
		AS	American Samoa
		FM	Fed State Micronesia
		GU	Guam
		MH	Marshall Islands
		MP	Northern Mariana Isl
		PW	Palau
		PR	Puerto Rico
		VI	U.S. Virgin Islands
		FC	FOREIGN COUNTRY (other than Mexico and Canada)
Question	B12EJBS	C01	
Name Wording			

	When you or private		vorking as [T_TL_POS], did you work for a public		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording				
	Response Option	Code	Label		
	Орион	1 2	Public Private		
Question	B12EJBST		Tivate		
Name		<u> </u>			
Wording	In what cit	y and state is	that school located?		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording	City	0.4.7		
	Wording	on Response Option State	Details		
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	-9	-Select one-		
		AL-WY	Alabama-Wyoming		
		CN	Canada		
		MX AM	Mexico American Military		
		AS	American Samoa		
		FM	Fed State Micronesia		
		GU	Guam		
		MH	Marshall Islands		
		MP PW	Northern Mariana Isl Palau		
		PR	Puerto Rico		
		VI	U.S. Virgin Islands		
		FC	FOREIGN COUNTRY (other than Mexico and		
Question	B12EJBSL	Λ1	Canada)		
Name	DIZLJUSE	01			
Wording	What is the name of the school?				
Item	Spec Name Value				
	High school		D: Common Core of Data and PSS: Private School University Survey		
Question	coder B12EJBFP	(NCES)			
Name Wording	·		vorking as [T TL POS], were you working full		
	time or pa		volking as [1_1L_FO3], were you working full		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording	_			
	Response Option	Code 1	Label		
	-	2	Full time Part time		
Question	B12ETCH				
Name					
Wording	How much	time do vou	work in a year in this job?		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording	hours/weeks/mo			
Ougst!s=		n Response Option	Details		
Question	B12EJBGF	OT			
Name Wording					
vvorunig	When you	first started w	vorking as [T TL POS], what were the lowest		
	when you	mst started W	volking as [1_1L_FO3], what were the lowest		

and highest grades you taught? (If you only taught one grade level, please select the same grade level for both the lowest and highest grades.) Item Wording Lowest grade level: Response Label Option -9 -Select one-0 Kindergarten 1 First grade 2 Second grade 3 Third grade 4 Fourth grade 5 Fifth grade 6 Sixth grade 7 Seventh grade 8 Eighth grade 9 Ninth grade 10 Tenth grade 11 Eleventh grade 12 Twelfth grade 13 Ungraded Wording Highest grade level: Response Code Option -9 -Select one-0 Kindergarten 1 First grade 2 Second grade 3 Third grade 4 Fourth grade 5 Fifth grade 6 Sixth grade 7 Seventh grade 8 Eighth grade 9 Ninth grade 10 Tenth grade 11 Eleventh grade 12 Twelfth grade 13 Ungraded B12EJBFD01 Question Name Wording What subjects did you teach? Item Wording Elementary education (general curriculum in elementary or middle grades) Wording Secondary education (general curriculum in middle or secondary grades) Wording Special education Wording Arts and music Wording English or language arts Wording English as a second language (ESL) Wording Foreign languages Wording Health, physical education

I			
	Wording	Mathematics or computer science	
	Wording	Natural sciences	
	Wording	Social sciences	
	Wording	Vocational, career, or technical education	
	Wording	Miscellaneous (driver education, humanities or liberal studies, library or information science, military science or ROTC, philosophy, religious studies, theology, or divinity)	
	Wording	Other	
Question Name Wording		eel adequately prepared to teach all of the subjects you that position as [T_TL_POS]?	
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording Response	Code Label	
	Option	1 Yes	
Question	B12EINT(0 No	
Name	DIZLINI	J1	
Wording	In your first program?	st teaching job, did you participate in a teacher internship	
ltem	(By "teacher internship program" we mean a program in v complete your teacher preparation coursework during you two of teaching after receiving a bachelor's degree. Intern programs provide coursework and support from college or faculty and result in a regular teaching certificate.)		
iteiii	Spec Name Wording	Value	
	Response Option	Code Label 1 Yes	
		0 No	
Question	B12EIND	01	
Name Wording	induction	st teaching job, did you participate in a formal teacher program in which you were assigned a mentor teacher who guidance to you in your job?	
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value	
	Response Option	Code Label 1 Yes 0 No	
Question Name	B12EPRP		
Wording		st teaching job, did you feel adequately prepared to	
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value Handle a range of classroom management or discipline situations?	
	Response	Code Label	
	Option	1 Yes 0 No	
	Wording	Use a variety of instructional methods?	
	Response Option	Code Label	
	Option	1 Yes 0 No	
	Wording	Teach your subject matter?	

ı	D		
	Response Option	Code 1	Label Yes
	- 1	0	No
Question	B12EHLF	-	110
Name		_	
Wording	In your fir	st teaching	g job, did you receive help from your school or
J	school dis	-	
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	Disciplining	students?
	Response Option	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes No
	Wording		id implementing appropriate instructional methods and curriculum?
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
	"	0	No .
	Wording Response	Code Working with	n parents and the community? Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question	B12EJBC	R01	
Name			
Wording			
		till working	as [T_TL_POS]?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	0-4-	Label
	Response Option	Code 1	Label Yes
		0	No
Name Wording	All get the	e following	year did you leave your position as [T_TL_POS]? instructions: a month and a year from the dropdowns.)
Item	Spec Name	Value	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
	Wording	Month:	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	-9 1 12	-Select one-
	Wording	1-12 Year:	January-December
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select one-
		2007	2007
		2008	2008
Question Name Wording	B12ESTT	2009 *C 01	2009
vvoranig	After worl		TL_POS], have you held any other K-12 teaching
	(Indicate teacher, t classroom	eacher's ain teaching	ns get: u worked or are working in any type of substitute ide, student teaching, itinerant, or regular position at the K-12 level, after working in the bout which you have just told us.)

Item	Spec Name Value					
	Wording					
	Response Option	Code Label 1 Yes				
		0 No				
Item						
Question Name	B12EMOV	E				
Wording	[If T_TEACH Do you plan	IR=1] n to move into a non-teaching job in elementary or				
	secondary (education (e.g., administrator or school counselor)?				
		n to move into or continue in a non-teaching job in				
	counselor)?					
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value				
	Response	Code Label				
	Option	1 Yes				
		0 No -1 Don't know				
Question Name	B12ETCHL	EV				
Wording Item	Why did you leave teaching? Spec Name Value					
reciii	Wording	Laid off or involuntarily transferred				
	Wording	Salary and/or benefits were inadequate				
	Wording	Personal life reasons (for example, health reasons, to care for child(ren), time to retire, change in residence)				
	Wording	Dissatisfied with workplace conditions (for example, grade level or subject area, facilities, classroom resources, school safety, student discipline, administration)				
	Wording	Dissatisfied with teaching as a career or wanted to pursue another career				
	Wording	Other reason(s)				
Question Name	B12ETCHS	AT				
Wording	[If T_TEACHR=1] In your current teaching position, are you satisfied with each of the following					
	[else] In your most recent teaching position, were you satisfied with each of the following					
	Cora N	Mahar				
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value Student discipline and behavior?				
	Response	Code Label				
	Option	1 Yes 0 No				
	Wording	0 No Class size(s)?				

1	Doononoo	0-4-	Label			
	Response Option	Code 1	Label Yes			
		0	No			
	Wording		t you receive from parents?			
	Response	Code	Label			
	Option	1	Yes			
		0	No			
	Wording		t you receive from administrators?			
	Response Option	Code	Label			
	орион	1 0	Yes No			
	Wording		nships with colleagues and supervisors?			
	Response	Code	Label			
	Option	1	Yes			
		0	No			
	Wording		veness as a teacher?			
	Response Option	Code 1	Label Yes			
	- 1	0	No			
Question	B12ETCH	-	140			
Name						
Wording	Are vou a	ware of the	e TEACH Grant Program?			
Item	Spec Name	Value	The state of the s			
	Wording					
	Response	Code	Label			
	Option	1	Yes			
		0	No			
Question Name	B12ELNF	RGV				
Wording	Are you a	ware of loa	an forgiveness programs which allow you to cancel			
			udent loans in return for service to the community			
		through teaching?				
Item	Spec Name	Value				
	Wording					
	Response	Code	Label			
	Option	1	Yes			
		0	No			
Question	B12ELNI	NCT				
Name						
Wording	_	CHR in [1, 2				
		Did knowing about a teacher loan forgiveness program influence you to				
	become a	teacher?				
	[else]					
			a teacher loan forgiveness program influence you to			
		o become a	a teacher?			
Item	Spec Name	Value				
	Wording					
	Response Option	Code	Label			
	Option	1 0	Yes No			
Question	B12ELNF		140			
Name	DIELLING	1.1				
Wording	Have you	narticinato	ed in a loan forgiveness program for teachers?			
Item	Spec Name	Value	ed in a loan lorgiveness program for teachers!			
ILCIII	Wording	value -				
	Response	Code	Label			
	Option	1	Yes			
		0	No			
Question	B12EPLN	ITCH				

to teach in a	K-I / CIECCIOOM ET COME TIME IN	you plan to too ship a K 12 classroom at some time in the future?				
	K-12 Classiooni at some time in	Do you plan to teach in a K-12 classroom at some time in the future? Spec Name Value				
/alue						
Code	Label					
L	Yes					
)	No					
1	Don't know					
	/alue Code L O 1	/alue Code Label L Yes D No				

Student Background

Spec Name	Value			
Question Name	B12FINTRO			
Wording	In the next section, we would like to ask you some questions about your background.			
Item				
Question Name	B12FDOB			
Wording	In what mo	onth and yea	ar were you born?	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording	Month:		
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	-9	-Select one-	
		1-12	January-December	
	Wording	Year:		
	Response Option	Code	Label	
	Option.	-9 1920-1992	-Select one- 1920-1992	
_			1920-1992	
Question	B12FCITZI	N		
Name	A	I.C!#!2		
Wording		J.S. citizen?		
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
	·	2	No - Resident alien, permanent resident, or other eligible non-citizen; hold a temporary resident's card or other eligible non-citizen temporary resident's card	
		3	No - Student visa, in the country on an F1 or F2 visa, or on a J1 or J2 exchange visitor visa	
Question Name	B12FNSF9	D		
Wording	Are vou a l	J.S. citizen		
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording			
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Born in the United States, Puerto Rico, or another U.S. territory, or	
		2	Born abroad of American parent(s), or	
		3	By naturalization	
Question Name	B12FNSF1	.1D		
Wording	Of which fo	reian countr	y are you a citizen?	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording			
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	-9	-Select one-	
		100-998	Afghanistan - Zimbabwe	
		999	Other	
Question	B12FENGL	•		

l			
Name			
Wording	Is English	your nativ	e language?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question Name	B12FNAT	IVE	
Wording	What lang	uage do y	ou consider to be your native language?
			native language from the dropdown list below.)
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select One-
		1-28	American Sign Language or other sign language - Vietnamese
_		99	Other
Question Name	B12FOTL	ANG	
Wording	Do you kn foreign lar		her language(s) or have you ever taken classes in a
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question	B12FLAN	GS	
Name Wording			age do you know best?
	below. If y	ou consid	language you know best from the dropdown list er yourself to have more than one second
			ne of these languages.)
ltem	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	-9	-Select One-
		1-28	American Sign Language or other sign
			language - Vietnamese
		99	Other
	Wording		a second best language
	Response Opti		Option Details
Question	B12FLNG	CLS	
Name			
Wording	When was	the last t	me you took a class to learn [T LNGNAM]?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Within the last two years
		2	2 to 5 years ago
		3	More than 5 years ago
		4	Currently taking a class
		0	Have never taken a formal class to learn [T_LNGNAM]
Question	B12FLNG	PST	,
Name	C '		I. IT I NCNAMI - t I '
Wording	Growing u never?	p, ala you	speak [T_LNGNAM] at home always, sometimes, or

Item	Spec Name	Value	
item	Wording	value	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	2	Always
		1	Sometimes
		0	Never
Question	B12FLNG	СОМ	
Name			
Wording	In compar	ison to voi	ur English, how proficient in [T LNGNAM] are you
	the follow		g
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording	Writing it?	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	More proficient
		2	Same as
		3	Less proficient
		4	Not proficient at all
	Wording		ng it when it is spoken to you?
	Response Option	Code	Label
	Option	1 2	More proficient
		3	Same as Less proficient
		4	Not proficient at all
	Wording	Speaking it?	
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	More proficient
		2	Same as
		3	Less proficient
		4	Not proficient at all
	Wording Response	Reading it? Code	Label
	Option	1	More proficient
	•	2	Same as
		3	Less proficient
		4	Not proficient at all
Question	B12FLNG	CUR	·
Name			
Wording	Do vou re	gularly inte	eract with others in [T_LNGNAM]?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question	B12FLNG	CAR	
Name			
Wording	Do you cu	rrently use	e [T_LNGNAM] in your career?
Item	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
		0	No
Question	B12FLNG	PLN	
Name			
Wording			T_LNGNAM] in your career?
ltem	Spec Name	Value	
	Wording		
	Response	Code	Label
	Option	1	Yes
0	D40=:4::	0	No
Question	B12FMIL	11	
Name			

Wording		Are you a veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces, or currently serving in the Armed Forces on active duty or in the reserves?			
Item	Spec Name	Value	e duty of in the reserves:		
	Wording	Veteran			
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Veteran		
		2	Active duty		
		3 4	Reserves None of the above		
Ouestien	B12FSTR	•	None of the above		
Question Name	DIZESIK	ES			
Wording	Of which	state are ver	u a legal resident?		
Item	Spec Name	Value	a legal resident!		
iteili	Wording	value			
	Option	Code	Label		
		-9	-Select one-		
		AL-WY	Alabama-Wyoming		
		CN	Canada		
		MX	Mexico		
		AM	American Military		
		AS	American Samoa		
		FM	Fed State Micronesia		
		GU	Guam Marshall Islands		
		MH MP	พลเราสก เรเสทนร Northern Mariana Isl		
		PW	Palau		
		PR	Puerto Rico		
		VI	U.S. Virgin Islands		
		FC	FOREIGN COUNTRY (other than Mexico and		
			Canada)		
Question Name	B12FMAI	RR			
Wording	What is vo	What is your current marital status?			
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording				
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	Single, never married		
		2	Married		
		3	Living with partner		
		4	Separated		
		5	Divorced		
		6	Widowed		
Ouestion	B12FMAI	DDDT			
Question Name	DIZEMAI	ועחו			
Wording	In what m	onth and yea	ar did you get married/divorced/widowed?		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording	Month:			
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	-9	-Select one-		
		1-12	January-December		
	Wording	Year:	Label		
	Response Option	Code	Label		
	Орион	-9 1020 2011	-Select one-		
Ouestion	B12EUCC	1930-2011	1930-2011		
Question Name	B12FHCC	/IVIP			
Wording	With whom are you currently living?				

Item	Spec Name	Value				
iteiii	Wording	Live alone				
	Wording	Spouse or partner				
	, and the second					
	Wording	Children and/or other dependents				
	Wording	Parents or in-laws				
_	Wording	Another person or people not listed				
Question Name	B12FDEPS					
Wording	If [B12FMARR=2] Do you or your spouse have any dependents that you support financially?					
	[else]					
Item	Do you hav Spec Name	e any dependents that you support financially? Value				
iteiii	Wording	vauc				
	Response Option	Code Label 1 Yes				
		0 No				
Question Name	B12FDEP2					
Wording	If [B12FMARR=2] How many dependents do you or your spouse support financially?					
	[else] How many dependents do you support financially?					
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value dependent(s)				
	Response Option Response Option Details					
Question Name	B12FDAGE					
Wording	[B12FDEP2	gt 1]				
	What are the ages of your dependent children?					
	[else if B12	FDEP2=1]				
		your dependent child?				
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value				
	Response Option	Code Label				
	Option	-9 -Select One- 0 Less than one year				
		1-24 1-24				
Question Name	25 Over 24 B12FCSTDYCR					
Wording	How much (on average) did you pay each month for childcare?					
Item	Spec Name Value Wording					
Question	Response Option Response Option Details					
Question Name	B12FRETIR					
Wording	Have you started a retirement fund such as an IRA, 403b, or 401k?					
Item	Spec Name Value Wording					
I	vvorunig					

	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
Question	B12FAMTRET			
Name Wording	How much money do you have in all your retirement accounts combined			
Item	Spec Name	Malue uo you	nave in an your retirement accounts combined?	
iteiii	Wording	value		
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	\$		
Question Name Wording	B12FHOUSE			
			tgage on your primary residence?	
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value		
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		2 3		
		0	No	
Question Name Wording	B12FMTG/	AMT		
	[If B12FHOUSE =1] How much (on average) is your monthly mortgage payment? Please indicate only the amount that you ([if B12FMARR=2] and your spouse/[else if B12FMARR=3] and your partner) are responsible for paying. If someone else pays your mortgage on your behalf, please indicate "0". [If B12FHOUSE =0] How much (on average) is your monthly rent payment? Please indicate only the amount that you ([if B12FMARR=2] and your spouse/[else if B12FMARR=3] and your partner) are responsible for paying. If you do not have a rent payment or someone else pays for your rent on your behalf, please indicate "0". [else] How much (on average) is your monthly rent or mortgage payment? Please indicate only the amount that you ([if B12FMARR=2] and your spouse/[else if B12FMARR=3] and your partner) are responsible for paying. If someone else pays your rent or mortgage on your behalf, please indicate "0"			
Item Question Name	Spec Name Value Wording \$ Response Option Response Option Details Wording Response Option Response Option Details B12FHOMVAL			
Wording Item	What is the Spec Name Wording	approximate Value	current value of your primary residence?	

	Response Option	Code \$	Label		
Question Name	B12FHOM	IOWE			
Wording			you/you and your spouse/you and your partner] owe our house, apartment, or residence? (If none enter		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording Response Option	Code \$	Label		
Question	B12FCAR	AMT			
Name	r				
Wording			ount you pay each month for your vehicle (car, other vehicle) loan(s) or lease(s)?		
			ehicle loan or lease payments on your behalf, not have a vehicle loan or lease.")		
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value \$			
	Response Option Response Option Details Wording Do not have a vehicle loan or lease Response Option Response Option Details				
Question	B12FINC	•	puon Details		
Name					
Wording	What was your income from all sources (including income from work, investments, alimony, etc.), prior to taxes and deductions for calenda year 2010(January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010)?				
	(If you are	unsure of	instruction*** the exact amount, provide your best estimate.)		
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value \$			
0	Response Option		ption Details		
Question Name	B12FINES) I			
Wording	about you	r income is market out	in blue like other conversion items:) This question critical to understanding the financial benefits toomes of people who have recently earned a		
	Please indicate the range that best estimates your income from all sources for 2010 (including income from work, investments, alimony, etc.) prior to taxes and deductions for calendar year 2010 (January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010).				
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value			

	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Less than \$20,000	
		2	\$20,000-\$29,999	
		3	\$30,000-\$39,999	
		4 5	\$40,000-\$49,999 \$50,000,\$50,000	
		6	\$50,000-\$59,999 \$60,000-\$69,999	
		7	\$70,000-\$79,999	
		8	\$80,000-\$89,999	
		9	\$90,000-\$99,999	
		10 11	\$100,000-\$149,999 Above \$150,000	
		-1	Don't know	
Question Name	B12FSELL	PO		
Wording			ers in your household were to sell all of ng your home), turn all of your investme	•
	=	•	pay off all your debts. Would you have	
	over, break		± •	sometime fert
	over, break	even, or	oc in debt.	
Item				
	1		thing leftover	
	2	Break even Be in debt		
Question	B12FSTRE			
Name Wording				1 J:ff:
vvorung			s, was there a time when, due to financia	i difficulty,
	[you/your h	ousenoia	J	
Item			Item	
			Were without phone service?	
			Didn't pay the full amount of the rent or mortgage?	
			Were evicted from your house or apartment?	
			Didn't pay the full amount of a gas, electricity, or oil bill?	
			Had the service turned off by the gas or electric company, or the oil company wouldn't deliver, because payments were not made?	
			Were worried whether food would run out before you would get money to buy more?	
Question Name	B12FSPEM	1P		
Wording	Did your sp through De		rk for pay in calendar year 2010 (Janua 31 2010)?	ary 1, 2010
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording			
	Response Option	Code	Label	
	-p	1	Yes No	
Question	B12FINCS			

Name

Wording How much would you estimate your spouse earned from all sources

(including income from work, investments, alimony, etc.), prior to taxes and deductions, in calendar year 2010 (January 1, 2010 through

December 31, 2010)?

Item Spec Name

Wording \$
Response Option Response Option Details

Wording Check here if you were not married to your spouse in 2010

Response Option Response Option Details

Question Name **B12FINSRA**

Wording

[(Please put this text in blue like other conversion items:) This question about your spouse's income is critical to understanding the financial benefits and labor market outcomes of people who have recently earned a bachelor's degree.]

Please indicate the range that best estimates your spouse's income from all sources (including income from work, investments, alimony, etc.), prior to taxes and deductions in calendar year 2010 (January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010).

Item

Spec Name	Value		
Wording			
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Less than \$20,000	
	2	\$20,000-\$29,999	
	3	\$30,000-\$39,999	
	4	\$40,000-\$49,999	
	5	\$50,000-\$59,999	
	6	\$60,000-\$69,999	
	7	\$70,000-\$79,999	
	8	\$80,000-\$89,999	
	9	\$90,000-\$99,999	
	10	\$100,000-\$149,999	
	11	Above \$150,000	
	-1	Don't know	

Question Name

B12FSPLV

Wording **Item** What is the highest level of education that your spouse has completed?

Spec Name	Value		
Wording			
Response	Code	Label	
Option	1	Did not complete high school	
	2	High school diploma or equivalent	
	3	Vocational or technical training	
	4	Less than 2 years of college	
	5	Associate's degree	
	6	2 or more years of college but no degree	
	7	Bachelor's degree	
	8	Graduate degree (Master's, Ph.D., Ed.D., or professional degree such as dentistry, law, medicine, pharmacy, divinity/theology)	
	-1	Don't know	

Question

B12FSPCOL

Name Wording

Did your spouse attend college or graduate school during the 2010-

2011 school year?

Item

Spec Name Value Wording

1	_			
	Response Option	Code	Label	
	Орион	1	Yes, full time Yes, part time	
		0	No	
Question	B12FSPLN			
Name				
Wording		/ in 2, 3, 4, 5, ouse take out	6] any student loans for his/her undergraduate	
	and/or grad	uate educatio	any student loans for his/her undergraduate n?	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
Question Name	B12FSPAM	Т		
Wording	What is the	total amount	your spouse has borrowed in student loans?	
Item	(If you are u	Insure of the a	amount, please provide your best estimate.)	
_		\$ Response Option D	etails	
Question	B12FSPOW	/E		
Name Wording	[If B12FSPAMT missing] How much of your spouse's student loans are still owed?			
	spouse still	owe?	SPAMT] in total student loans does your	
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value \$		
	•	Response Option D	etails	
Question Name	B12FSPLN			
Wording	How much does your spouse pay each month for his or her student loans?			
Item	Spec Name Value Wording \$ per month Response Option Response Option Details Wording Not yet in repayment Response Option Response Option Details			
Question	B12FCOMS			
Name				
Wording	Have you pe last 12 mon		community service or volunteer work in the	
Item			d community service, court-ordered service, such as food, clothing, money, etc.).	
	Wording			

	Response	Code	Label			
	Option	1	Yes			
Question Name	B12FVLTP	0	No			
Wording	What types	of communit	ry service or volunteer work have you			
	•	in the last 12	months?			
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value Tutoring or educat	ion-related work with kids			
	Wording	Other work with ki	ds (coaching, sports, Big Brother or Big Sister, etc.)			
	Wording	Fundraising (political or non-political)				
	Wording	Homeless shelter or soup kitchen				
	Wording	Neighborhood imp	provement, clean-up, or Habitat for Humanity			
	Wording	Health services, h	ospital, nursing home or group home			
	Wording	Service to a churc	h or other religious organization			
	Wording	Service to nonprof	it organizations (work for Salvation Army, United Cerebral Palsy, etc.)			
	Wording	Service to the community (volunteer firefighter, for town festival, ombudsman, polling station assistant, etc.)				
	Wording	Another type of se	rvice not listed			
Question Name	B12FVLHF	lS .				
Wording	On average	e, how many l	nours did you volunteer during the last year?			
Item	Spec Name	Value				
	Wording Response Option Wording	hour(s) n Response Option	Details			
	Response	Code	Label			
	Option	1 2	Per year Per month			
		3	Per week			
	Wording Response Option	One time event Response Option	Details			
Question Name	B12FDISS		Dotailo			
Wording			s will help us better understand the educational ences of people with disabilities.			
			mpairment, such as blindness, deafness, or a impairment, that has lasted for 6 months or			
Item	Spec Name	Value				
	Wording Response Option	Code	Label			
	Орион	1	Yes No			
Question	B12FDISM	ОВ				
Name Wording	Da I-:	o o manhilita '	populare out that has substantially the least			
Wording	or more ba	sic physical a	mpairment that has substantially limited one ctivities, such as walking, climbing stairs, ring, for 6 months or more?			

Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response			
		Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
Question Name	B12FDISO	тн		
Wording	Excluding any disabilities already mentioned, do you have any other physical, mental, emotional, or learning condition that has lasted 6 months or more?			
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording			
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Yes	
		0	No	
Question Name Wording	What is the		condition or impairment that you have?	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording			
	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	1	Hearing impairment (i.e., deaf or hard of hearing)	
		2	Blindness or visual impairment that cannot be corrected by wearing glasses	
		3	Speech or language impairment	
		4	Orthopedic or mobility impairment	
		5	Specific learning disability or dyslexia	
		6	Attention deficit disorder (ADD)	
		7	Health impairment or problem	
		8	Mental, emotional, or psychiatric condition	
		9	Depression	
		10	Developmental disability	
		11	Brain injury	
		12	Other	

Locating

Spec Name	Value				
Question Name	B12GLINTRO				
Wording	In a few years, we would like to be able to get in touch with you again to see what you're doing and what has changed in your life. To find you then, we need to collect some address information. This information will be kept in secure and protected data files, and will be separate from the responses you've already provided in your interview.				
Item					
Question Name	B12GNA	ME			
Wording		ntly have your name as follows: (Make any necessary ns, then select Next.)			
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording	First name:			
	Wording	Middle name:			
	Wording	Last name:			
Question Name	B12GVER				
Wording Item	Do you co	nsider the following address to be your local address? Value			
	Wording				
	Response Option	Code Label 1 [fill Y_LOC1AD]			
Question	B12GLOC	2 Local address is different from above			
Name	BIZGLOC	CADR			
Wording		ode] Please provide your local address. [else] What is your			
Item	local addr	ess: Value			
	Wording	Please provide your local address. Please check here if the address is an international address. Street Address: Zip Code: City: State: Home Phone: Cell Phone: Foreign Address: Foreign State/Province: Foreign Country: Foreign Zip/Postal Code: Foreign Phone:			
Question Name Wording		ovide contact information for your parent(s) or guardian(s) ogether at the same address. You will have the opportunity to			
		age and same data cost. For this have the opportunity to			

			mation for other parents or guardians who live at			
		t address n	ext.			
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value Parent 1 Firs Parent 1 Las				
	Wording	Parent 1 Rela	Parent 1 Relationship:			
	Response	Code	Label			
	Option	-9	-Select one-			
		1	Mother/Female guardian			
	Wording		ail Address 1: ail Address 2:			
		Parent 2 Last				
	Wording	Parent 2 Rela				
	Response Option	Code	Label			
	Орион	2	Father/Male guardian			
		1 -9	Mother/Female guardian -Select one-			
	Wording	Parent 2 Cell Parent 2 E-m Parent 2 E-m Address is ar	Phone: ail Address 1: ail Address 2: n International Address:			
		Street Addres Zip Code: City: State: Home Phone Foreign Addr Foreign City: Foreign State Foreign Cour	: ess: e/Province: ntry:			
		Foreign Zip/F Foreign Phor Both parents	ne:			
Question Name	B12GP2S	AME				
Wording	provide co	ntact infor	ere another guardian for whom you would like to mation? [else] Is there another parent or guardian like to provide contact information?			
Item	Spec Name	Value				
	Wording					
	Response	Code	Label			
	Option	1	Yes			
		0	No			
Question Name	B12GP2A	D2				
Wording	Please pro guardian(s		ct information for your other parent(s) or			
Item	Spec Name	Value				
	Wording	Parent 1 Firs Parent 1 Las				
	Wording	Parent 1 Rela	ationshin:			
	Response	Code	Label			
	Option	-9	-Select one-			
	•	1	Mother/Female guardian			
		2	Father/Male guardian			

Wording Parent 1 Cell Phone: Parent 1 E-mail Address 1: Parent 1 E-mail Address 2: Parent 2 First Name: Parent 2 Last Name: Wording Response Parent 2 Relationship: Code Option 2 Father/Male guardian 1 Mother/Female guardian -9 -Select one-Parent 2 Cell Phone: Parent 2 E-mail Address 1: Parent 2 E-mail Address 2: Wording Address is an International Address: Street Address: Zip Code: City: State: Home Phone: Foreign Address: Foreign Address:
Foreign City:
Foreign State/Province:
Foreign Country:
Foreign Zip/Postal Code:
Foreign Phone:
Both parents deceased

Question Name	B12GOTINFO
Wording	Please provide the name, address, and telephone number for someone
	else [{if N12MARR=2}, other than your spouse,] who will always know how to contact you.
Item	Spec Name Value

Wording	Title:			
Response	Code	Label		
Option	-9	-Select one-		
	1	Mr.		
	2	Mrs.		
	3	Miss		
	4	Ms.		
	First Name:			
Wording	Last Name:			
Wording	Relationship:			
Response	Code	Label		
Option	-9	-Select one-		
	1	Sister/brother		
	2	Spouse		
	3	Friend		
	4	Grandmother/Grandfather		
	5	Mother-in-law/Father-in-law		
	6	Aunt/Uncle		
	7	Mother/Female guardian		
	8	Father/Male guardian		
	9	Child		
	10	Other		
Wording	E-mail Address 1:			
	E-mail Address 2:			
	Please check here if the address is an international address. Street Address:			
	Zip Code:			
	City:			
	State:			
	Home Phone:			
	Cell Phone:			
	Foreign Address: Foreign City:			
	Foreign State/Province:			
	Foreign Country:			
	Foreign Zip/Postal Code:			
	Foreign Phone:			

Question Name	B12GSP	S		
Wording		What is your spouse's full name (including previous last name, if applicable)?		
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value First Name: Last Name:		
	Wording	Previous Last Name (if applicable):		
Question Name	B12GVE	RPRM		
Wording	to be you	[If only 1 address is preloaded] Do you consider the following address to be your permanent or primary address? [else] Which of the following do you consider to be your permanent or primary address?		
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value		

1					
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	1	[fill Y_PRMADD]		
		2	[fill B12GP1AD1]		
		3	[fill B12GP2AD2]		
		4	[fill B12GOTINFO]		
		5	[fill B12GLOCADR]		
		6	Permanent address is different from above.		
Question Name	B12PRMA				
Wording	Please provide your permanent or primary address.				
Item	Spec Name				
	Wording	Please check h Street Address Zip Code: City: State: Home Phone: Cell Phone: Foreign Addres Foreign City: Foreign State/F Foreign Countri Foreign Zip/Po Foreign Phone	ss: Province: ry: stal Code:		
Question Name	B12GEMAIL				
Wording	[If web] Please provide your e-mail address. If you have more than one e-mail address, please provide those as well. (Please provide the e-mail addresses you're likely to have in a few years when we will want to contact you again.) [else] What is your e-mail address? If you have more than one e-mail address, please provide those as well. (Please provide the e-mail addresses you're likely to have in a few years when we will want to contact you again.)				
Item	Spec Name Wording	Spec Name Value			
Question	B12GTEX	T			
Name					
Wording	May we co		a few years by sending a text message to your		
Item	Spec Name	Value			
	Wording				
	Response	Code	Label		
	Option	3	Yes, to the following number:		
		0	No		
		1	Yes, to [if B12GPRMCTL1 = blank and B12GPRMCTL2 = blank and B12GPRMCTL3 = blank, then display Y_PRMCTL else display B12GPRMCTL1 - B12GPRMCTL2 - B12GPRMCTL3]		
		2	Yes, to [B12GLOCCTL1 - B12GLOCCTL2 -		
	B4855=		B12GLOCCTL3]		
Question Name	B12GCEL	LPRO			
Wording	Please provide the name of your cell phone service provider.				
Item	Spec Name Value				
_	Wording				

	Response	Code	Label	
	Option	-9	-Select one-	
		1	Alltel	
		2	AT&T	
		3	Boost Mobile	
		4	Cellular One	
		5	Cricket	
		6	Metro-PCS	
		7	Nextel	
		8	Qwest	
		9	Sprint	
		10	Straight Talk	
		11	T-Mobile	
		12	Tracfone	
		13	US Cellular	
		14	Verizon	
		15	Virgin Mobile	
		16	Other	
Question Name	B12GSSNII	NF		
Wording	What is you	r Social Secur	ity number?	
	(We are authorized to collect your Social Security number by the General Education Provisions Act (20 USC 233e-1) for the purpose of confirming information obtained from institutional records and other sources collected as part of this study. However, giving us your Social Security number is completely voluntary and there is no penalty for no disclosing it.)			
			without any dashes.)	
Item	Spec Name	Value		
	Wording Response Option	Response Option De	etails	

Opinions

_					
Spec Name	Value				
Question Name	INCENT				
Wording	To show our appreciation for completing the interview today, we would like to send you a \$[INCENT_AMOUNT] check. Please select the address to which you would like the check mailed. Please allow 4 weeks for delivery.				
Item	Spec Name Wording Response Option	Code Label 1 [fill B12GLOCADR] 2 [fill B12GPRMADR] 3 Parent 1 Address 4 Parent 2 address 5 [fill B12GOTINFO] 6 Another address 7 No thanks. I decline the \$[INCENT_AMOUNT] incentive.			
Question	INCENTA	DDR			
Name Wording	[If Incent=5 or blank]: What is the address to which you would like the check mailed? [Else]				
	As our thanks for completing the interview today, we would like to send you a \$[INCENT_AMOUNT] check. Please allow 4 weeks for delivery. What is the address to which you would like the check mailed?"				
	Willat 15 til	e address to which you would like the check mailed:			
Item	Spec Name Wording	Value First Name: Last Name: Address is an International Address Street Address: Zip Code: City: State: Foreign Address: Foreign City: Foreign State/Province: Foreign Country: Foreign Zip/Postal Code: I decline the incentive.			

Reinterview

Re-interview items will be selected after cognitive testing of the student interview data collection instrument. The student re-interview data collection instrument will be available in March 2011.